REGULAR BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
TUESDAY FEBRUARY 4, 2025
7:00 P.M.
AGENDA NO. 2025-01

CALL TO ORDER BY Mayor Ronald J. Gardiner
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL BY CLERK Camiella D. Williams

Topic: Village of Glenwood Regular Board Meeting of February 4, 2025
Time: Feb 4, 2025 07:00 PM Central Time (US and Canada)
Join Zoom Meeting

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86733696367 ?pwd=JAVK090gq6dnuczvzFoKtHCI8n
vfY9.1

Meeting ID: 867 3369 6367
Passcode: 758379

PRESENTATION OF MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
JANUARY 21, 2025

TREASURER’S REPORT Bryan Janssen
1. Bills Payables January 31, 2025 — Corporate $370,526.01, Motor Fuel Tax (MFT)
$8,682.07, Sewer and Water $64,095.71, TIF Main Street $10,358.25,

TIF Halsted North $238,347.51, TIF Halsted South $4,887.00, Glenwoodie Golf Course

$5,132.83,
Total All Funds $702,029.38

**Notable fund transfers for A/P run:
Enterprise fund transfer from MFT to Corp of $246,444.28 to repay corporate for 3
Gallager invoices paid for street resurfacing.

Contiguous TIF Transfer of $250,000.00 from Industrial TIF to Halsted North TIF.
Primarily due to Fire station #2 expenses.

2. Payroll as of the date January 24, 2025 - Corporate $147,369.75
Sewer and Water $24,446.45, Paid on Call $10,989.79
Elected Positions $6,274.36, Glenwoodie Golf Course $11,030.73
Vendor Checks $1,639.79 OVERTIME: Police Overtime $7,525.79
(Reimbursable $672.10), Sewer & Water $3,130.05, Public Works OT
$1,685.41, Economic Development Stipend $461.54, Deputy Clerk Stipend
$192.31, TOTAL PAYROLL $202,075.45



BOARD MEETING AGENDA
FEBRUARY 4, 2025
Page 2

OPEN TO PUBLIC

COMMUNICATIONS
MAYOR’S OFFICE: Mayor Ronald J. Gardiner

Appointments

ATTORNEY’S REPORT John F. Donahue

Consideration and Approval of a Redevelopment Agreement with Delta Sonic Car Wash
Systems Inc.

Approval of a Resolution authorizing the Villages closing upon its sale of property.

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR Brian D. Mitchell

ENGINEERING Dave Schilling
Consideration and Approval for smoke testing as requested by MWRD in an amount not to
exceed $32,400.00.

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS
Public Works Joe Benoit
1. Request and Approval to purchase equipment for the Senior Center Kitchen in the
amount of $13,089.78.

2. Request approval to issue RFP for Village Hall and Police Department
Rehabilitation of HYAC and Windows.

NEW BUSINESS

OLD BUSINESS

ADJOURNMENT
Sincerely, Ronald . Gardiner (CW)

Ronald J. Gardiner
Village President

Posted 1/31/2025



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
OF THE PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
OF THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

HELD AT VILLAGE HALL, January 21, 2025

The Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Village President, Ronald J. Gardiner The
audience was led in the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL:

REMOTE PARTICIPATIONS:

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:

ABSENT:

Village Clerk’s Office:

Upon Roll Call by Village Clerk Camiella D. Williams, the
following Trustees responded: Brown, Clark, Lynch, Rolle,
Taylor, Williams

None

Brian D. Mitchell, Village Administrator; John Donahue,
Village Attorney; Chief Derek Peddycord, Police,

Deputy Chief Kevin A. Welsh Sr., Fire and Building, Dave
Shilling, Village Engineer, Phil Robbins, Glenwoodie Golf
Course, Joe Benoit, Public Works Director

None

Motion to Approve the Regular Board Meeting of
January 7, 2025

Trustee Williams made the motion to approve; Trustee Clark
seconded the motion as read with amendments by Trustee
Brown.

Discussion: None

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes: 0 Recues: 0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Clark, Lynch, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0
Motion Approved: Yes, minutes approved



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
January 21, 2025
Page 2

TREASURER’S REPORT BRYAN JANSSEN

1. Bills Payables January 16, 2025 — Corporate $476,420.71, Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) $8,133.68,
Sewer and Water $152,196.50, Glenwoodie Golf Course $6,126.18,
TIF Halsted North $38,504.71, Total All Funds $681,381.78

**Notable fund transfers for A/P run:

Enterprise fund transfer from Water/Sewer to Corp of $62,422.44 to pay Homewood
disposal invoices for fees collect on water bills.

Contiguous TIF Transfer of $40,000.00 from Industrial TIF to Halsted North TIF. Primarily
due to Fire station #2 expenses.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
January 21, 2025
Page 3

Discussion:

Trustee Taylor moved the motion; Second by Trustee Clark second the motion as read.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes 0: Recues:0 Absent: Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Lynch, Clark, Rolle, Taylor, Williams
Naes: 0
Recues: 0
Absent: 0
Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, motion approved.

2. Payroll as of the date January 10, 2025 — Corporate $145,367.06
Sewer and Water $22,288.47, Paid on Call $14,355.35
Elected Positions $1,071.31, Glenwoodie Golf Course $11,072.72
Vendor 1,522.35, OVERTIME: Police Overtime $12,731.25
(Reimbursable $1,144.58), Sewer & Water $1,450.39, Public Works OT 780.98, Economic
Development Stipend $461.54, Deputy Clerk Stipend $192.31, TOTAL PAYROLL $211,293.73

Motion to Approve the Payroll dated January 10, 2025
Trustee Williams made the motion to approve; Trustee Rolle seconded the motion to
approve the January 10, 2025 Payroll

Discussion:

Ayes: Brown, Clark, Lynch, Rolle, Taylor, Williams
Naes: O

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, motion approved.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
January 21, 2025
Page 4

OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Cathy Paxton — Asked about why the Board did not cancel the meeting due to the inclement
weather, and why there wasn’t a copy of the finance report inside of the packet. She reiterated
that residents have a right to know about the finances of the village. Mayor Gardiner responded
he agreed and asked that Bryan Janssen to add the financial reports inside of the Packet. Mrs.
Paxton asked for clarity regarding the missing $200,000.00 that was discussed in May of 2023. Mr.
Bryan Janssen responded that there isn’t any missing funding.

Eric Slaughter — Asked about clarity regarding police overtime and reimbursement. Chief
Peddycord responded that Glenwood Police Department belongs to the Southland Task force, and
they help other neighboring Police Departments out. He shared that on Christmas. Glenwood
Police Department assisted Park Forest Police Department with investigating a homicide. Chief
Peddycord further shared that during Holiday seasons many officers take time off.

Leon Moore — Asked about clarity regarding the $200,000.00 that was transferred from General
funds to Glenwoodie. He gave solutions to creating better tracking and reporting systems of funds.
He also reiterated the need for the residents to be able to see summaries of financial reports on
spending by different departments.

COMMUNICATIONS
MAYOR'’S OFFICE: Mayor Ronald J. Gardiner

Approval naming the Chicago Southland and Visitor’s Bureau as our Convention and Visitor’s Bureau of
record.

Trustee Rolle made a motion to approve Chicago Southland and visitor’s Bueau as our Convention and
Bureau of record and seconded by Trustee Clark

Discussion: Trustee Clark asked seeing a sample of lights for the light up Glenwood program.

Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes 0: Recues:0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Clark, Lynch, Rolle, Taylor, Williams

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
January 21, 2025
Page 5

ATTORNEY’S REPORT
No Report

VILLAGE ADMINISTRATOR BRIAN D. MITCHELL
VA Mitchell
Report

Brian Mitchell shared about the finalization of Budget survey that will conclude with a meeting on
February 25, 2025, at Glenwoodie. He shared that the Village did have heating centers available
for those who needed them.

ENGINEERING DAVE SCHILLING

Report

Dave Schilling provided an update on the Bridge and when it will be opened.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
January 21, 2025
Page 6

DEPARTMENTAL REPORTS

Police Chief Derek Peddycord
Consideration for the approval of two 2025 Ford Police Interceptor vehicles.
Motion to Approve two 2025 Ford Police Interceptor vehicles.

Trustee Lynch made the motion to approve; Trustee Clark seconded the motion to approve two
2025 Ford Police Interceptor vehicles.

Discussion: Trustee lynch asked Chief Peddycord if the Police cars were inside of the approved
budget. Trustee Rolle asked about when the cars will be to the Village.

Ayes: 6

Naes: 0

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: 0

Motion Approved: Yes, motion approved.

Fire/Building Chief Kevin Welsh Sr.
Amended Fire Station 2, Construction Budget Approval.
Motion to Approve two 2025 Ford Police Interceptor vehicles.

Trustee Rolle made the motion to approve; Trustee Williams seconded the motion to approve
Amended Fire Station 2, Construction Budget Approval.

Discussion: Chief Welsh stated that the Village saved money due to not having to hire a
construction company. Trustee Brown asked Chief Welsh for clarification regarding the punch list
and at what point did he notice that his fire house project would go over budget. Chief Welsh
reported on December 17, 2024. Chief Welsh emphasized that this was his final findings. Trustee
Rolle asked if the Village had the funds to cover the of the project and is there any other project
that will interfere. Trustee lynch about the spending of the fire house and the overall village
finances. Trustee Lynch wanted to get clarification on how the fire house projects got complete
without the board approval. Trustee Lynch emphasized that communication on projects and
finances need to be clearer. Trustee Clark stated that there is a process in the Village that should
be followed. Trustee Rolle for clarity on financial statements.

Ayes: Williams, Clark, Rolle, Taylor,

Naes: Lynch

Recues: 0

Absent: 0

Abstain: Brown

Motion Approved: Yes, motion approved.



Regular Board Meeting Minutes
January 21, 2025
Page 7

NEW BUSINESS

NONE

OLD BUSINESS
Fire and police pension documentation.
MOTION TO ADJOURN:
Trustee Lynch moved the motion; Second by Trustee Taylor second the motion as read.
Upon Roll Call: Ayes: 6 Naes 0: Recues:0 Absent: 0 Abstain: 0
Ayes: Brown, Clark, Lynch, Rolle, Taylor, Williams
Naes: 0
Recues: 0
Absent: 0
Abstain: 0
Motion Approved: Yes

ADJOURNMENT: January 21, 2025, Regular Board meeting was adjourned 8:38pm

Approved by: Camiella Williams, Village Clerk



ACS FINANCIAL
01/31/2025 15:20:11

FUND RECAP:

FUND DESCRIPTION

01 CORPORATE FUND

03 MOTOR FUEL TAX FUND
10 WATER ACCOUNT

62 TIF-MAIN STREET

70 GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE

72 TIF HALSTED NORTH
73 TIF HALSTED SOUTH

TOTAL ALL FUNDS

BANK RECAP:

BANK NAME

BLUE CORPORATE

GREN WATER

LTBL MOTOR FUEL TAX
MAIN TIF-MAIN STREET

RED GLENWOODIE GOLF COURSE

TIFN TIF HALSTED NORTH
TIFS TIF HALSTED SOUTH

TOTAL ALL BANKS

Paid Invoice Report by Vendor

DISBURSEMENTS

370,526.01
8,682.07
64,095.71
10,358.25
5,132.83
238,347.51
4,887.00

702,029.38

DISBURSEMENTS

370,526.01
64,095.71
8,682.07
10,358.25
5,132.83
238,347.51
4,887.00

702,029.38

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
GL060S-V08.19 RECAPPAGE



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

1/31/2025 15:20:11 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 1
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description..... e Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
ALECK PLUMBING INC 03442 NO
2/04/2025 TIFN 10261 FIRE STATION 2 12,340.00 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ALECK PLUMBING INC 03442 12,340.00 ** Vendor Total
ALTERNATIVE ENERGY SOLUT 00479 ALTERNATIVE ENERGY SOLUTIONS NO
2/04/2025 GREN 45724 INSPECTION 758.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 6234
ALTERNATIVE ENERGY SOLUT 00479 758.00 ** Vendor Total
ASHLAND PROPANE, INC. 02165 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64376 CYLINDER FILL 51.75 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE €226329
ASHLAND PROPANE, INC. 02165 51.75 ** Vendor Total
AT & T 01427 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64377 708 757-3861 848 7 444.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 18487-01192¢
AT & T 01427 444,93 ** Vendor Total
AT&T MOBILITY 03080 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64378 287283789881 136.20 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 89881-12312¢
AT&T MOBILITY 03080 136.20 ** Vendor Total
BEVERLY GLASS SERVICE 03474 NO
2/04/2025 TIFN 10262 FIRE STATION 2 2,300.00 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 36584
BEVERLY GLASS SERVICE 03474 2,300.00 ** Vendor Total
C D E COLLISION CENTERS 03227 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64379 2021 FORD INTERCEPTOR 1,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 40002499
2/04/2025 BLUE 64379 2021 FORD INTERCEPTOR 253.80 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYAEBLE 40002526
C D E COLLISION CENTERS 03227 1,253.80 ** Vendor Total
CALUMET CITY PLUMBING 01517 NO
2/04/2025 GREN 45725 SERVICES 1,256.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 64951
2/04/2025 GREN 45725 SERVICES 507.75 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 65231
2/04/2025 GREN 45725 SERVICES 9,865.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 66201
CALUMET CITY PLUMBING 01517 11,628.75 ** Vendor Total
CHC WELLNESS 02618 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64380 WELLNESS SCREENING 3,707.29 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE C7370
CHC WELLNESS 02618 3,707.29 ** Vendor Total
CLARA'S CATERING 02906 NO
2/04/2025 RED 23259 BEAKFAST MENU 256.80 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 01082025
2/04/2025 RED 23259 BANQUET - 8-23-24 1,680.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 08232024
CLARA'S CATERING 02906 1,936.80 ** Vendor Total
CLERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH 01750 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64381 SENIOR TREATS 48.87 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 01232025
2/04/2025 BLUE 64381 PRISONER MEAL /TACO BELL 9.67 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 01282025

CLERKS OFFICE-PETTY CASH 01750

58.54

* %

Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

1/31/2025 15:20:11 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 2
Vendor Name...... teveo.. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description......1099 Invoice
COM ED 00210 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64382 15473926000 890.01 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
COM ED 00210 890.01 ** Vendor Total
COMCAST 01964 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64383 8771 40 050 0211083 98.11 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11083-01062¢
2/04/2025 BLUE 64383 8771 40 050 0213402 323.88 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 13402-12192¢
COMCAST 01964 421.99 ** Vendor Total
COZZINI BROS., INC. 02183 NO
2/04/2025 RED 23260 KNIFE SERVICE 41.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - C17305234
COZZINI BROS., INC. 02183 41.00 ** Vendor Total
CURRIE MOTORS 01012 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64384 2021 FORD EXPLORER 652.89 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 651113
2/04/2025 BLUE 64418 2 AMBULANCES 103,524.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - E1397
CURRIE MOTORS 01012 104,176.89 ** Yendor Total
DACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTE 03452 DACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTEM NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64385 MONTHLY SERVICE FEE 905.01 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DT 2024-11-C
2/04/2025 BLUE 64385 MONTHLY SERVICE (2) 469.99 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - DT 2024-11-C
DACRA ADJUDICATION SYSTE 03452 1,375.00 ** Vendor Total
DATACOM 01861 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64386 UCC UPDATE 449.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10519
DATACOM 01861 449.00 ** Vendor Total
DELTA SONIC CAR WASH 01470 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64387 UNLIMITED WASHES 77.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV-0015948
2/04/2025 BLUE 64387 UNLIMITED WASHES 56.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV-0016855
2/04/2025 BLUE 64387 UNLIMITED WASHES 49.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV-0020172
DELTA SONIC CAR WASH 01470 182.00 ** Vendor Total
ELMER & SONS LOCKSMITHS, 00235 ELMER & SONS LOCKSMITHS, INC NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64388 PADLOCK 393.80 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 417589
2/04/2025 GREN 45726 KEY 50.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 415800
2/04/2025 GREN 45726 PRIMUS KEYWAY 144.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 416147
2/04/2025 GREN 45726 KEYS 49.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 418595
2/04/2025 GREN 45726 PRIMUS KEYWAY 18.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 418743
ELMER & SONS LOCKSMITHS, 00235 654.80 ** Vendor Total
EOC AUDIO INC. 03135 NO
2/04/2025 RED 23261 GOLF COURSE 202.50 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11912
2/04/2025 RED 23261 GOLF COURSE 2,024.26 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11923

EOC AUDIO INC. 03135 2,226.76 ** Yendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

1/31/2025 15:20:11 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 3
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description..... e Amount P.0O. F/P Fund and Account........ ... Account Description......1099 1Invoice
FLOCK GROUP INC 03581 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64389 LICENSE PLATE READER 27,500.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
FLOCK GROUP INC 03581 27,500.00 ** Yendor Total
GBJ SALES LLC 02905 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64390 SUPPLIES 1,470.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5642
GBJ SALES LLC 02905 1,470.00 ** Vendor Total
GEORGE SPANIER 03369 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64391 VILLAGE CHRISTMAS PARTY 150.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 01242025
GEORGE SPANIER 03369 150.00 ** Vendor Total
HAWKINS INC 02769 NO
2/04/2025 GREN 45727 CHLORINE CYLINDER 40.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6961505
HAWKINS INC 02769 40.00 ** Vendor Total
HELSEL-JEPPERSON 00385 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64392 SUPPLIES 878.35 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 953226
2/04/2025 BLUE 64392 SUPPLIES 167.86 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 953227
2/04/2025 BLUE 64392 SUPPLIES 27.55 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 953264
2/04/2025 BLUE 64392 SENIOR CENTER 1,533.16 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 953464
2/04/2025 BLUE 64392 SUPPLIES 118.15 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE = 953525
2/04/2025 BLUE 64392 SUPPLIES 316.34 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 9583228
HELSEL-JEPPERSON 00385 3,041.41 ** Vendor Total
J&K CONSTRUCTION AND REM 03334 J&K CONSTRUCTION AND REMODELIN NO
2/04/2025 TIFN 10263 STATION 2 (BAL DUE) 93,328.08 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1057
J&K CONSTRUCTION AND REM 03334 93,328.08 ** Vendor Total
JULIE, INC. 00134 NO
2/04/2025 GREN 45728 ANNUAL FAX TRANSMISSION 1,229.89 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2025-0682
JULIE, INC. 00134 1,229.89 ** Vendor Total
M.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, IN 01150 M.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, INC. NO
2/04/2025 GREN 45729 LEAK LOCATION 1,285.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 43074
M.E. SIMPSON COMPANY, IN 01150 1,285.00 ** Vendor Total
MARTIN WHALEN OFFICE SOL 02518 MARTIN WHALEN OFFICE SOLUTIONS NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64393 COPIERS 637.80 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE IN5660297
MARTIN WHALEN OFFICE SOL 02518 637.80 ** Vendor Total
MECO ERECTION, INC. 03377 NO
2/04/2025 TIFN 10264 WORK COMPLETED 5,420.00 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE MI23-448-5

MECO ERECTION, INC.

03377

5,420.00 *x

Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

1/31/2025 15:20:11 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 4
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description......1099 Invoice

MENARDS 01633 NO

2/04/2025 BLUE 64394 ENGINE 20 1,755.67 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
2/04/2025 BLUE 64394 SUPPLIES 71.74 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 92775
2/04/2025 BLUE 64394 SUPPLIES 40.86 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93143
2/04/2025 BLUE 64394 SUPPLIES 104.97 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93173
2/04/2025 BLUE 64394 SUPPLIES 12.21 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE . - 93214
2/04/2025 BLUE 64394 SUPPLIES 82.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93287
2/04/2025 BLUE 64394 SUPPLIES 26.23 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93758
2/04/2025 BLUE 64394 SUPPLIES 220.80 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93988
2/04/2025 GREN 45730 SUPPLIES 143.55 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93069
2/04/2025 GREN 45730 SUPPLIES 499.90 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93533
2/04/2025 GREN 45730 SUPPLIES 67.33 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93986
2/04/2025 RED 23262 SUPPLIES - GLENWOODIE 254.27 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93462
2/04/2025 TIFN 10265 SUPPLIES - STATION 2 84.97 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93397
2/04/2025 TIFN 10265 SUPPLIES - STATION 2 1,552.10 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93489
2/04/2025 TIFN 10265 SUPPLIES - STATION 2 188.21 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93979
2/04/2025 TIFN 10265 SUPPLIES - STATION 2 179.97 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 94077
2/04/2025 TIFN 10265 SUPPLIES - STATION 2 45.24 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 94107
2/04/2025 TIFN 10265 SUPPLIES - STATION 2 36.40 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 94137
2/04/2025 TIFN 10265 SUPPLIES - STATION 2 93.31 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 94194
2/04/2025 TIFN 10265 SUPPLIES - STATION 2 36.09 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 94272
2/04/2025 TIFN 10265 SUPPLIES - STATION 2 84.14 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 94285
2/04/2025 BLUE 64394 ENGINE 20 1,755.67CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14586
2/04/2025 BLUE 64394 SUPPLIES 71.74CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 92775
2/04/2025 BLUE 64394 SUPPLIES 40.86CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93143
2/04/2025 BLUE 64394 SUPPLIES 104.97CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93173
2/04/2025 BLUE 64394 SUPPLIES 12.21CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93214
2/04/2025 BLUE 64394 SUPPLIES 82.93CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93287
2/04/2025 BLUE 64394 SUPPLIES 26.23CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93758
2/04/2025 BLUE 64394 SUPPLIES 220.80CR P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93988
2/04/2025 BLUE 64417 SUPPLIES 71.74 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYAELE - 92775
2/04/2025 BLUE 64417 SUPPLIES 40.86 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93143
2/04/2025 BLUE 64417 SUPPLIES 104.97 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93173
2/04/2025 BLUE 64417 SUPPLIES 12.21 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93214
2/04/2025 BLUE 64417 SUPPLIES 82.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93287
2/04/2025 BLUE 64417 SUPPLIES 26.23 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93758
2/04/2025 BLUE 64417 SUPPLIES 220.80 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 93988
MENARDS 01633 3,825.22 ** Vendor Total

METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, 02163 METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, INC. NO
2/04/2025 GREN 45731 FIELD SERVICE 2,662.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV069621
2/04/2025 GREN 45731 DATA SERVICE 460.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV0O69844
METROPOLITAN INDUSTRIES, 02163 3,122.00 ** Vendor Total

MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566 NO
2/04/2025 GREN 45732 SUPPLIES 86.40 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6981-646863

MONARCH AUTO SUPPLY INC. 00566 86.40 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

1/31/2025 15:20:11 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 5
Vendor Name.......... ... Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
MORTON SALT, INC. 03199 NO
2/04/2025 LTBL 1438 BULK SALT 2,939.23 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
2/04/2025 LTBL 1438 BULK SALT 2,863.59 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5403290329
MORTON SALT, INC. 03199 5,802.82 ** Vendor Total
NICOR GAS 00664 NO :
2/04/2025 BLUE 64395 31-35-27-1000 3 147.42 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10003-01142°%
NICOR GAS 00664 147.42 ** Vendor Total
NORTH CENTRAL EMER VEHIC 03569 NORTH CENTRAL EMER VEHICLES NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64396 NEW AMBULANCE 195,984.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - R969
NORTH CENTRAL EMER VEHIC 03569 195,984.00 ** Vendor Total
O'NEILL ELECTRICAL SERVI 03341 O'NEILL ELECTRICAL SERVICES NO
2/04/2025 TIFN 10266 FIRE STATION 2 27,000.00 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 106M688
O'NEILL ELECTRICAL SERVI 03341 27,000.00 ** Vendor Total
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY 02516 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64397 2/1/25 TO 2/28/25 221.31 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 10040181292¢
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY 02516 221.31 ** Vendor Total
PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, IN 01564 PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, INC. NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64398 LABELS FOR TICKETS 50.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 96779
PIONEER OFFICE FORMS, IN 01564 50.00 ** Vendor Total
PIRTEK SOUTH HOLLAND 01710 NO
2/04/2025 GREN 45733 SUPPLIES 353.19 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - SH-T0002290:
2/04/2025 GREN 45733 SUPPLIES 126.78 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - SH-T0002293¢
PIRTEK SOUTH HOLLAND 01710 479.97 ** Vendor Total
PRO TREE SERVICE 03420 NO
2/04/2025 GREN 45734 TREE REMOVAL 1,200.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 11797
PRO TREE SERVICE 03420 1,200.00 ** Vendor Total
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & FLEET NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64399 TRUCK 21 1,836.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14583
2/04/2025 BLUE 64399 ENGINE 21 1,408.54 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14585
2/04/2025 BLUE 64399 ENGINE 20 1,755.67 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14586
2/04/2025 BLUE 64399 2021 FORD INTERCEPTOR 105.93 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 14625
R&R MAINTENANCE FIRE & F 02014 5,106.64 ** Vendor Total
RAY O'HERRON CO., INC. 01408 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64400 SUPPLIES 987.99 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3224787
2/04/2025 BLUE 64400 SUPPLIES 1,037.99 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3227806
2/04/2025 BLUE 64400 SUPPLIES 144.99 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 3227820

RAY O'HERRON CO., INC. 01408 2,170.97 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

1/31/2025 15:20:11 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 6
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description........... . Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
ROBINSON ENGINEERING,LTD 01274 ROBINSON ENGINEERING,LTD 1 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64401 24-R0061 792.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
2/04/2025 LTBL 1439 24-50541 2,879.25 P 03.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25010112
2/04/2025 GREN 45735 12-687.04 30,135.75 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25010110
2/04/2025 MAIN 2046 24-R0561 10,358.25 P 62.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25010113
2/04/2025 TIFS 1333 11-302.02 2,248.00 P 73.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25010106
2/04/2025 TIFS 1333 11-302.03 1,981.25 P 73.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25010107
2/04/2025 TIFS 1333 11-302.04 657.75 P 73.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 25010108
ROBINSON ENGINEERING,LTD 01274 49,052.25 ** Vendor Total
ROEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TEC 01826 ROEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TECH NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64402 SIGNS 423.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 155121
ROEDA SIGNS & SCREEN TEC 01826 423.50 ** Vendor Total
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY 03177 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64403 SUPPLIES 165.35 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 960463-0
RUNCO OFFICE SUPPLY 03177 165.35 ** Vendor Total
SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WH 03238 SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WHEELS NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64404 CAR 21 REPAIR 853.65 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 554871
SCOTT'S U SAVE TIRE & WH 03238 853.65 ** Vendor Total
SCREMENTI'S RESTAURANT 01899 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64405 EMPLOYEE LUNCHEON 211.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 12202024
SCREMENTI'S RESTAURANT 01899 211.00 ** Vendor Total
SOUTH SUBURBAN ASSOCIATI 02613 SOUTH SUBURBAN ASSOCIATION NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64406 MONTHLY DUES - 3 ATTENDS 75.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 01222025
SOUTH SUBURBAN ASSOCIATI 02613 75.00 ** Vendor Total
SOUTH SUBURBAN MAYORS & 00850 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64407 2025 MEMBERSHIP 4,840.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2025-100
SOUTH SUBURBAN MAYORS & 00850 4,840.00 ** Vendor Total
STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPA 01927 STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPANY NO
2/04/2025 GREN 45736 SERVICES 4,808.10 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - S00324
2/04/2025 GREN 45736 SERVICES 5,854.90 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - s00435
STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPA 01927 10,663.00 ** Vendor Total
SWIFT SAW & TOOL SUPPLY 02098 NO
2/04/2025 GREN 45737 SUPPLIES 248.75 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - H2536
SWIFT SAW & TOOL SUPPLY 02098 248.75 ** Vendor Total
T & T BUSINESS SYSTEMS I 01617 T & T BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64408 10/11/24 - 1/10/25 144.78 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 120673

T & T BUSINESS SYSTEMS I 01617 144.78 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

1/31/2025 15:20:11 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 7
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.O. F/P Fund and Account........ ... Account Description......1099 1Invoice
T & T MAINTENANCE 02141 (NO1)
2/04/2025 BLUE 64409 JANUARY JANITORIAL 3,856.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1
2/04/2025 BLUE 64409 EXTRA CLEANING 800.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE NO1l 10001
T & T MAINTENANCE 02141 4,656.00 ** Vendor Total
THE BLUE LINE 01228 ’ NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64410 RECRUITMENT LISTING 99.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 47280
THE BLUE LINE 01228 99.00 ** Vendor Total
THE EAGLE UNIFORM CO 03118 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64411 UNIFORMS 409.50 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 21422-3
2/04/2025 BLUE 64411 UNIFORMS 243.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 21431-3
2/04/2025 BLUE 64411 UNIFORMS 25.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 21751-3
2/04/2025 BLUE 64411 UNIFORMS 74.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 21766-3
THE EAGLE UNIFORM CO 03118 751.50 ** Vendor Total
THORNCREEK MATERIAL 03058 NO
2/04/2025 GREN 45738 BACKFILL 1,722.43 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 27161
THORNCREEK MATERIAL 03058 1,722.43 ** Vendor Total
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 02873 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64412 MATS 224.80 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1651113173
2/04/2025 BLUE 64412 MATS 222.79 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1651113179
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 02873 447.59 ** Vendor Total : :
US GAS 03214 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64413 CYLINDER RENTAL 114.04 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 445852
2/04/2025 BLUE 64413 OXYGEN CYLINDER 72.84 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 446229
UsS GAS 03214 186.88 ** Vendor Total
USABLUEBOOK (HD SUPPLY IN 01596 USABLUEBOOK (HD SUPPLY INC) NO
2/04/2025 GREN 45739 OVERALLS 103.99 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - INV00586388
USABLUEBOOK (HD SUPPLY IN 01596 103.99 ** Vendor Total
VALORIA JONES .03580 NO
2/04/2025 BLUE 64414 RETURN OF ESCROW 3,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 01172025
VALORIA JONES .03580 3,000.00 ** Vendor Total
VAN DRUNEN HEATING & AIR 03558 VAN DRUNEN HEATING & AIR, INC NO
2/04/2025 TIFN 10267 FIRE STATION 2 HVAC 40,683.00 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 72036
VAN DRUNEN HEATING & AIR 03558 40,683.00 ** Vendor Total
VERTICAL ASSETS, LLC 03536 NO
2/04/2025 TIFN 10268 ELEVATOR - STATION 2 54,976.00 P 72.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 1060

VERTICAL ASSETS, LLC 03536 54,976.00 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

1/31/2025 15:20:11 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GL861R-V08.19 PAGE 8

Vendor Name............. Numbex Name in Directory file........ Class
Date Bank Check Description............ Amount P.0. F/P Fund and Account........... Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice

WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL 02766 NO

2/04/2025 RED 23263 JOHN DEERE MOWER 674.00 P 70.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE -
WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL 02766 674.00 ** Vendor Total
WIPFLI LLP 03215 NO

2/04/2025 BLUE 64415 #3 APRIL 2022 BILLING 2,000.00 P 01.000.2010 ' ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 2627330
WIPFLI LLP 03215 2,000.00 ** Vendor Total
WRIGHT MATERIALS, LLC 03483 NO

2/04/2025 GREN 45740 SUPPLIES 400.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 5683

2/04/2025 GREN 45740 SUPPLIES 20.00 P 10.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 7197
WRIGHT MATERIALS, LLC 03483 420.00 ** Vendor Total

XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 03205 NO

2/04/2025 BLUE 64416 01/10 - 02/09 COPIERS 1,299.27 P 01.000.2010 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - 6742510

XEROX FINANCIAL SERVICES 03205 1,299.27 ** Vendor Total



ACS FINANCIAL VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

1/31/2025 15:20:11 Paid Invoice Report by Vendor GLB861R~-V08.19 PAGE 9
Vendor Name............. Number Name in Directory file..... ... Class
Date Bank Check Description........ Cee Amount P.0O. F/P Fund and Account.......... . Account Description...... 1099 1Invoice
Report Totals: 702,029.38
VENDORS PRINTED: 67

RECORDS PROCESSED: 144



Check Date: 01/24/2025
Process: 2025012401
Pay Period: 01/13/2025 to 01/26/2025

00 Board Report
Village of Glenwood (194627)

Payroll Summary 1/24/2025
Village

Corp $147,369.75
Sewer & Water $24,446.45
Holiday Pay $0.00
Weapons Profiency $0.00
Uniform Allowance $0.00
Overtime

Police OT $7,5625.79
Reimbursable $672.10
Sewer & Water OT $3,130.05
Public Works OT $1,685.41
Fire Dept OT $0.00
Econ Dev Stipend $461.54
Dep Clerk Stipend $192.31
Paid On Call $10,989.79
Elected Positions $6,274.36
Village $202,075.45
Glenwoodie Golf $11,030.73
Total $213,106.18
Vendor Checks $1,639.79
Grand Total $214,745.97







Check Date: 01/24/2025
Process: 2025012401
Pay Period: 01/13/2025 to 01/26/2025

00 Board Report
Village of Glenwood (194627)

Department Branch Last Name First Name Earnings Employer
Totals Liabilities
100 Village Sewer & Water Kolosh Garrett 2,606.69 194.39
100 Village Sewer & Water Benoit Joseph 2,750.00 205.21
100 Village Sewer & Water Strobel Olivia 2,165.19 165.63
100 Village Sewer & Water Shomo William 1,780.92 126.12
100 Village Sewer & Water Giles kevin 1,915.08 146.51
100 Village Sewer & Water Garrett Janet 1,485.08 108.00
100 Village Sewer & Water Stack Kyle 2,404.37 172.90
100 Village Sewer & Water Votteler David 1,512.27 104.65
100 Village Sewer & Water Doty Kyle 1,635.39 108.32
100 Village Sewer & Water Yuknis Larry 1,910.56 134.07
100 Village Sewer & Water Royals George 2,625.01 190.09
Sewer & Water Total 22,790.56 1,655.89
100 Village Mayor Gardiner Ronald 995.18 76.13
Mayor Total 995.18 76.13
100 Village Trustee Clark Ronald 666.66 51.00
100 Village Trustee Lynch Dion 666.66 51.00
100 Village Trustee Williams Larry 666.66 51.00
100 Village Trustee Taylor Linnetta 666.66 51.00
100 Village Trustee Rolle Camille 666.66 51.00
100 Village Trustee Brown Felicia 666.66 51.00
Trustee Total 3,999.96 306.00
100 Village Village Clerk Williams Camiella 833.34 63.75
Village Clerk Total 833.34 63.75
100 Village Village Administrator Mitchell Brian 5,164.32 389.00
Village Administrator 5,164.32 389.00
Total
100 Village Admin Salary Janssen Bryan 3,269.23 245.54
100 Village Admin Salary Malone Jeneva 2,884.62 198.73
100 Village Admin Salary Williamson Carolyn 2,707.47 184.55
Admin Salary Total 8,861.32 628.82
100 Village Admin Hourly McNeill Jeremiah 217.50 16.64
100 Village Admin Hourly Martin James 748.00 57.23
100 Village Admin Hourly Chandler Sandra 1,122.75 85.89
Admin Hourly Total 2,088.25 159.76
100 Village Public Works Doty Kyle 880.31 58.30
Public Works Total 880.31 58.30
100 Village Police Chief Peddycord Derek 4,896.87 347.38
Police Chief Total 4,896.87 347.38
100 Village Police Gilani Saahil 4,191.97 251.49
100 Village Police Mancusi Lauren 2,129.81 144.67
100 Village Police Hausier Ann Marie 1,580.29 113.28
100 Village Police Farley Grayson 3,474.75 230.91
100 Village Police Cunningham-Robbins|Xavier 2,865.73 212.79
100 Village Police Zelenika Devin 2,671.01 187.33
100 Viilage Police Mitchell Dian 2,538.19 185.13




00 Board Report

Village of Glenwood (194627)

Check Date: 01/24/2025
Process: 2025012401
Pay Period: 01/13/2025 to 01/26/2025

100 Village Police Smith Lamont 3,178.72 221.41
100 Village Police BONSONTO MICHAEL 3,178.72 243.17
100 Village Police Willett Joseph 4,396.33 329.97
100 Village Police Allen Corey 4,176.42 288.12
100 Village Police Schmidt Paul 4,522 .91 331.76
100 Village Police Fisher Daniel 3,853.00 285.07
100 Village Police Burke Christopher 5,519.13 403.04
100 Village Police Hudspeth Kelli 1,854.05 134.55
100 Village Police Oldenburg Carolyn 3,797.57 274.17
100 Village Police Perry Curtis 4,883.68 292.92
100 Village Police Conner Tyrone 3,797.58 271.08
100 Village Police Owens Patrick 5,005.17 355.58
100 Village Police Miller Nathaniel 3,797.56 278.95
100 Village Police Stone Donald 6,035.69 401.80
100 Village Police Wilbanks Kyle 4,388.40 308.47
100 Village Police Morache Thomas 3,853.02 262.74
100 Village Police Gossage Jeffrey 4,096.68 303.16
100 Village Police Smith Matthew 2,325.65 170.30
100 Village Police Cotton Zachary 5,588.90 368.21
Police Total 97,700.93 6,850.07
100 Village Police Records Hourly  |Aguilar Perla 723.75 55.36
100 Village Police Records Hourly  [Washington Tierra 768.75 58.81
100 Village Police Records Hourly  [Nelson Shirley 517.12 39.56
Police Records Hourly 2,009.62 153.73
Total
100 Village Police Hourly Kiousis Nick 488.92 37.41
Police Hourly Total 488.92 37.41
100 Village Building Inspector Woods Charles 2,111.73 155.32
Building Inspector Total 2,111.73 155.32
100 Village Fire Chief Welsh Kevin 5,356.80 402.13
Fire Chief Total 5,356.80 402.13
100 Village Fire Welsh Kevin 4,388.40 310.52
Fire Total 4,388.40 310.52
100 Village Fire Hourly Eriks Cynthia 650.00 49,73
Fire Hourly Total 650.00 49.73
100 Village Fire Department Mathies-Moore Tiffany 2,181.96 160.69
Secretary
Fire Department 2,181.96 160.69
Secretary Total
100 Village On Call Fire Nunn Joshua 572.16 43.77
100 Village On Call Fire Sloop Jon 1,366.14 104.51
100 Village On Call Fire Toppen Cody 229.80 17.58
100 Village On Call Fire Serviss Phillip 419.10 32.06
100 Village On Call Fire George Erick 1,184.16 90.59
100 Village On Call Fire Velasquez Avianna 984.16 75.29
100 Village On Call Fire Giblin Roisin 1,033.56 79.07
100 Village On Call Fire Cervantes Angelica 416.52 31.86




Check Date: 01/24/2025
Process: 2025012401
Pay Period: 01/13/2025 to 01/26/2025

00 Board Report
Village of Glenwood (194627)

100 Village On Call Fire Gorman Heather 120.00 9.18
100 Village On Call Fire Noble Cade 75.00 5.74
100 Village On Call Fire Rodriguez Mauricio 75.00 5.74
100 Village On Call Fire Tuftedal Erik 1,209.18 92.50
100 Village On Call Fire Reynolds Kevin 38.44 2.94
100 Village On Call Fire Kramer Allen 2,360.58 180.59
101 Village On Call Fire Woods Charles 0.00 100.47
100 Village On Call Fire McKinney Jeremy 31.68 2.42
On Call Fire Total 10,115.48 874.31
100 Village Public Work Kolosh Garrett 1,403.27 104.64
100 Village Public Work Benoit Joseph 1,480.77 110.49
100 Village Public Work Strobel Olivia 1,166.04 89.21
100 Village Public Work Shomo William 958.66 67.89
100 Village Public Work Giles kevin 1,031.19 78.88
100 Village Public Work Garrett Janet 799.49 58.14
100 Village Public Work Stack Kyle 1,294.51 93.08
100 Village Public Work Votteler David 814.02 56.33
100 Village Public Work Yuknis Larry 1,028.58 72.18
100 Village Public Work Royals George 1,413.46 102.36
Public Work Total 11,389.99 833.20
100 Village Senior Center Hourly Cameron Richard 321.40 24.59
Senior Center Hourly 321.40 24.59
Total
100 Village Total 188,538.72 13,536.73
Grand Total 188,538.72 13,536.73
200 Glenwoodie Golf Golf Maintenance Rodriguez Jose 3,660.92 256.89
Golf Maintenance Total 3,660.92 256.89
200 Glenwoodie Golf Golf Maintenance Martinez Herrera Margarito 1,580.98 120.94
Hourly
Golf Maintenance 1,580.98 120.94
Hourly Total
200 Glenwoodie Golf Golf Admin Robbins Phillip 4,044.09 225.55
Golf Admin Total 4,044.09 225.55
200 Glenwoodie Golf Golf Admin Hourly Kluck Scott 105.30 8.06
200 Glenwoodie Golf Golf Admin Hourly Kennedy Michael 480.00 36.72
200 Glenwoodie Golf Golf Admin Hourly Kullman Laurel 225.72 17.26
Golf Admin Hourly Total 811.02 62.04
200 Glenwoodie Golf Food & Beverage Hourly [Jones Clearolie 75.24 5.75
200 Glenwoodie Golf Food & Beverage Hourly |Hankins Pricilla 174.00 13.31
Food & Beverage Hourly 249.24 19.06
Total
200 Glenwoodie Golf 10,346.25 684.48
Total
Grand Total 10,346.25 684.48




00 Board Report

Village of Glenwood (194627)

Check Date: 01/24/2025
Process: 2025012401
Pay Period: 01/13/2025 to 01/26/2025

Department Earnings Totals Employer Liabilities
100 Village 188,538.72 13,536.73
200 Glenwoodie Golf 10,346.25 684.48
Grand Total 198,884.97 14,221.21
Cash Requirements 1 182,178.08
Negotiable Checks 30,928.10
Vendor Check 1,639.79
214,745.97




Check Date: 01/24/2025

00 Cash Requirements Report Page 1 of 3
Process: 2025012401
Village of Glenwood (194627) Pay Period: 01/13/2025 to 01/26/2025
Payroll Totals
TOTAL ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER (EFT) 182,178.08
TOTAL NEGOTIABLE CHECKS 1,639.79
CASH REQUIRED FOR NEGOTIABLE CHECKS &/OR EFT 183,817.87
TOTAL REMAINING DEDUCTIONS 30,928.10
194627 - Village of Glenwood Total Payroll Liability 214,745.97 —_ 214,745.97
Payroll Checks Check Type Agency Type Count Net Check Dir Dep Amount Net Amaunt
Agency Direct Agency 3 1,132.54 0.00 1,132.54
Pay
Agency EFSDU 1 0.00 574.97 574.97
Agency HSA 5 0.00 998.99 998.99
Agency Regular 7 1,639.79 0.00 1,639.79
Regular 85 0.00 121,144.42 121,144 .42
Regular 3 3,166.51 0.00 3,166.51
Totals 104 5,938.84 122,718.38 128,657.22 — 128,657.22
194627 - Village of Glenwood - Total Net Payroll Liability 5,938.84 122,718.38 128,657.22 — 128,657.22
Billing
Invoice Date Gross Dizcount Tax Adjustment Amount
Transfers
Type Date Source Account Amount
194627 - Village of Glenwood
Dir Dep 1/23/2025 130014900* 121,144.42
Gamishment 1/24/2025 130014900* 572.54
Tax 1/23/2025 130014900+ 55,160.65
Company Total Transfers 176,877.61 — 176,877.61
Deduction Totals
Code Description Amount
401L Codes 401K Loans 329.16
457B 457B 2,985.00
457RO 457 ROTH 420.00
ALFAC Pre 175.66
CHLDI Child Support | 574.97
CHLDN Child Support NonEFT 560.00
CLPOS CL Post Tax 110.03
CLPRE CL pre tax 18.68
DEPFS, FSA Dependent FSA and Flex Spending Account 409.00
’/\ a Ioc ify :’;g;()x;% -Céggysomnon User: ymalone
\ V | p Y Run on 1/27/2025 at 12:01 PM




Check Date: 01/24/2025

00 Cash Requirements Report Page 2 of 3
Process: 2025012401

Village of Glenwood (194627) Pay Period: 01/13/2025 to 01/26/2025

DNTL Dental Ins 1.252.25

FIREP Fire Pension 926.74

FSAL FSA Limited 41.66

GARNI1 Gamishment | 572.54

GUN Gun Reimb 7347

GUN3 Gun Reimb 3 -37.32

HSAEE HSA EE Individual 179.16

HSAFM HSA Family 819.83

IMRF IMRF 3,011.79

LIFE, LIFEC, LIFES Life Ins EE, Child, and Spouse 322.92

LOANR Loan Repayment 261.86

MDCL Medical Ins 6,775.84

NCPER NCPERS GRP Life 24.00

PENSN Pension 8.861.64

UDUES Union Dues 495.00

UNPW Union Ducs PW 187.00

VIMRF Voluntary IMRF 947.80

VISON Vision 285.29

WDPW Working Dues PW 344.13

Totals 30,928.10

Tax Liability

194627 - Village of Glenwood

FITW and Related Taxes Tax Id Rate Frequency Wage Cap Wages EE Amount ER Amount

Federal Income Tax 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 170,113.01 170,113.01 17,734.71

Medicare 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 185,898.18 185,898.18 2,695.52

Medicare - Employer 36-6009033 Scmi-Weekly 185,898.18 185,898.18 2,695.52

OASDI 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 185,898.18 185,898.18 11,525.66

OASDI - Employer 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 185,898.18 185,898.18 11,525.69

Totals 31,955.89 14,221.21 — 46,177.10

IL and Related Taxes Tax Id Rate Frequency Wage Cap Wages EF Amount ER Amount

[linois SITW 36-6009033 Semi-Weekly 170,113.01 170,113.01 7,612.69

Totals 7,612.69 0.00 — 7,612.69

ILSUI and Related Taxcs Tax Id Rate Frequency Wage Cap Wages EF Amount ER Amount

[llinois SUI 0800808 Quarterly 177,036.54 177,036.54

Totals 0.00 0.00 _ 0.00

IN and Related Taxes Tax Id Rate Frequency Wage Cap Wages EF Amount ER Amount

Indiana SITW 0140720405 001 Monthly 20th 25,228.88 25,228.88 752.34

Lake County, IN (Res) 0140720405 001 Monthly 20th 42,623.87 42,623.87 607.45

(/”) paylocity

Paylocity Corporation
(888) 873-8205

User: jmalone

Run on 1/27/2025 at 12:01 PM




00 Cash Requirements Report

Village of Glenwood (194627)

Check Date: 01/24/2025

Page 3 of 3
Process: 2025012401
Pay Pcriod: 01/13/2025 to 01/26/2025

0140720405 001

2,214.69 2,214.69 11.07

Monthly 20th
1,370.86

0.00 1,370.86

Porter, IN (Res)
Totals

194627 - Village of Glenwood - Total Tax Liability

40,939.44 14,221.21 — 55,160.65

User: jmalone

(/”} paylocity

Paylocity Corporation
(888) 873-8205
Run on 1/27/2025 at 12:01 PM







00 Agency and Vendor Totals Check Date; 01#24/2025 Page 1 of 1

i Process: 2025012401
Village of Glenwood (194627}

Pay Period: 01/13/2025 to 01/26/2025

Agency / Vendor Name Agency Case # | Vendor Check Date Check # This Pertod Check Amount
Account #

Aflac vendor # G1940 01/2412025 10546 175.66

Colonial Life Vendor # E4478624 01242025 10547 128.71

Construction & General Labors Vendor # 099908 01/24/2025 10548 34413

Laborers Union Local #681 01/24/2025 10550 18700

Metropolitan Alliance of Police 01/242028 10551 495 00

NCPERS Group Life INS 01/24/2025 10552 24.00

Total: 1354.50

Paylocity Corporation User: ymalone

O pGYIOCi‘I‘y (888) 873-8205 Run on 1/31/2025 at 3-51 PM






DATE: January 30, 2025

TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Chief Welsh, Economic Development
SUBIJECT: Former Theater Site — Arquilla Dr.

We have been meeting with Mike Yount of Delta Sonic for several months now to craft a deal that
would see them purchasing this site from the village. There have been a couple of concept plans
presented. Attached you will find the plan that they will be starting with. Itincludes a new roadway
from the rear of their existing car wash across the spillway on a bridge and exiting onto Arquilla Dr.
at the east side of the parcel. This configuration will provide for additional exiting capacity from the
car wash and provide additional employee parking all in keeping with the mandate that they
alleviate some congestion on Halsted Street during peak hours. The site will be extensively
improved with landscape components, site lighting, curb and gutter.

Delta Sonic will do the work outlined above as part of their Phase | of the total project. Phase ||
would consist of the construction of either the modern glass enclosure of the Personal Car Detail
Club or a two to three unit retail space (both one story structures).

This concept was presented to you as well as the Economic Development and Finance
Committees (see attached minutes) and received their recommendations to proceed.

You will also find attached the Redevelopment Agreement and Purchase Contract showing that the
sale amount is $250,000 and the extent of the incentive being repaid at a rate of 50% of their
eligible costs thru Phase |l.

The request before you tonight is to approve the sale of the parcel, authorizing the Mayor, Attorney
and Clerk to execute the necessary documents for the transaction and approval of the
Redevelopment Agreement.

If you need any further information or clarification, please reach out.



MINUTES OF THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
MEETING HELD ON
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2024
GLENWOOD VILLAGE HALL
COUNCIL CHAMBERS

Meeting called to order by Fire Chief Welsh @ 6:30pm

Roll Call: Members Tony Plott, Ernestine Dobbins, and Jesse Flowers
all responding present.

Staff in attendance: Chief Kevin Welsh, Administrator Mitchell, Tiffany Moore,
Operations Manager Bryan Janssen

Public in attendance: Mike Yount, Director Construction Development

Chief Welsh gave an overview of a proposal to develop of Delta Sonic reconfiguration of
the car wash and show case for detail cars. the south end of the Glenwood Plaza. Also,
constructing a municipal parking lot by Mr. Patel on Village of Glenwood land. Chief
continued with the presentation.

Silken Patel, presented to the committee for developing on the south end of the
Glenwood Plaza and constructing a municipal parking lot on the Village of Glenwood
land.

Questions followed and were all answered satisfactorily.
The Board had questions:
Chief Welsh was able to answer the questions to the committee’s satisfaction.

Economic Development Committee member Tony Plott motioned with Ernestine
Dobbins seconded to recommend to the Board of Trustees to approve this project.

Upon roll call

Ayes: Tony Plott, Ernestine Dobbins, Jesse Flowers
Naes: None

Absent: Terry Clenna, Angela Dixon, Fred Williams
Abstain: None

Motion by Tony Plott, seconded by Ernestine Dobbins to adjourn the meeting at 7:15pm



MINUTES OF THE FINANCE COMMITTEE
MEETING HELD ON
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10, 2024
GLENWOOD VILLAGE HALL
COUNCIL CHAMBERS

Meeting called to order by Fire Chief Welsh @ 7:00pm
Roll Call: Member Michael Owens, all responding present.

Staff in attendance: Chief Kevin Welsh, Administrator Mitchell, Tiffany Moore,
Operations Manager Bryan Janssen

Public in attendance: Mike Yount, Director Construction Development

Chief Welsh gave an overview of a proposal to developing Delta Sonic reconfiguration
of the car wash and show case for detail cars. the south end of the Glenwood Plaza.
Also, constructing a municipal parking lot by Mr. Patel on Village of Glenwood land.
Chief continued with the presentation.

Silken Patel, presented to the committee for developing on the south end of the
Glenwood Plaza and constructing a municipal parking lot on the Village of Glenwood
land.

Questions followed and were all answered satisfactorily.
The Board had questions:
Chief Welsh was able to answer the questions to the committee’s satisfaction.

Finance Committee Michael Owen verbalized approval to recommend to the Board of
Trustees to approve this project.

Upon roll call

Ayes: Michael Owens
Naes: None

Absent: None

Abstain: None

Motion by Michael Owens to adjourn the meeting at 7:15pm



Mail Completed Package to
Village of Glenwood

Economic Development Liaison
One Asselborn Way

Glenwood, lllinois 60425

Or

Submit online to

EconDevliaison@villageofglenwood.com

Acknowledgement will be sent when package is received.



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD REQUEST FOR INCENTIVE SUPPORT

IDATE: 112212025 JRepresentative submitting request:  Michael Yount
|Buslness Classification Start Up (include business plan:

Established or current village business owner:
(include performance date & financial statements):

Name of business requesting support:  Delta Sonic Car Wash

Amount of incentive being requested:

The purpose of this analysis is to determine if the village should offer incentives to Delta Sonic Car Wash

Business description overview: Car Wash, Auto Detailing, Retail Auto Fueling, and Convenience Store

Provide an outline of how the support will be used by Delta Sonic Car Wash

Off set the costs of Site Development which includes an employee parking lot, new

exit drive lane for our Car Wash customers, and an option for future business development.

In the space below explain the benefit to the village for providing financial support to Delta Sonic Car Wash
The addition of the exiting drive lane to Arquilla Dr. will reduce the number of customers existing

to S. Halstead St. which will help to reduce the traffic on S. Halstead St, thus providing a major

safety improvement to our customers, your residents, and others driving on S. Halstead St.

Estimated contributions to the local economy |Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 " Total

lobs

Tax revenue

Property taxes revenue

w|wn
[l

Projected B2B generated revenue:

Food/Recreation

Gas

Utilities

Financial Services

Ww|wr|wn|n|n

Village Investment 3 -Is - s - s - fs  -ls -

The following is a brief overview of the business analyzed in this document:

This property will allow for much need employee parking, a new exit drive lane to Arquilla Dr.

to decrease exiting traffic to S. Halstead St., and allows for the option of future development

of an Indoor Auto VIP Super Plus Club building, which is as added service to our customers.

This project would provide us with space for additional services while providing better parking
and a major improvement to traffic both on our site and off.

RECOMMENDATION:

Incentive support should be considered: YES | Ilncentive support should not be considered:







REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT
Between
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
and
DELTA-SONIC CARWASH SYSTEMS INC.

Dated as of February , 2025




REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT

This redevelopment agreement (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into as of the
___st day of September, 2024 by and between the VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD, an Illinois
home rule municipality (the “Village”), and Delta-Sonic Carwash Systems, Inc., a New York
Corporation authorized to do business in the State of Illinois (the “Developer”), (The Village
and Developer are sometimes hereinafter referred to individually as a “Party” and collectively as
the “Parties”).

RECITALS

A.  The Village has, pursuant to the Tax Increment Allocation Redevelopment Act,
65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-1 et seq., as amended (the “Act”) the authority to approve redevelopment
plans and projects for areas within its jurisdiction designated by the Village as blighted or
conservation areas pursuant to the Act.

B. By Ordinances 2017-06, 2017-07 and 2017-08, the Village established a new
North Halsted Redevelopment Project Area.

C.  The property described by PINs: 29-33-301-122-0000 and 29-33-301-123-0000 is
owned by the Village of Glenwood, located within the North Halsted Redevelopment Project
Area and legally described as follows:

LOTS 1 AND 2 OF THE LINCOLN CROSSINGS NORTH SUBDIVISION, BEING A
RESUBDIVISION OF A TRACT OF LAND COMPRISING PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, AS DESCRIBED IN THE PLAT RECORDED ON September 1,
2017 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 1724429131 IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PINS: 29-33-301-122-0000 and 29-33-301-123-0000.
(the “Subject Property”)

D. Developer desires to acquire and develop the Subject Property in substantial
compliance with the concept drawing attached as EXHIBIT A and the terms of this Agreement.

E.  The corporate authorities of the Village, after due and careful consideration, have
concluded that the comprehensive redevelopment of the Subject Property in substantial
compliance with the concept plans attached as EXHIBIT A as well as this Agreement will
further the growth of the Village, facilitate redevelopment within the North Halsted
Redevelopment Project Area; improve the environment of the Village; increase the assessed
valuation of real estate situated within the Village; increase the economic activity within the
Village; provide jobs within the Village; and otherwise be in the best interests of the Village by
furthering the health, safety, morals and welfare of its residents and taxpayers.

F. The corporate authorities of the Village, after due and careful consideration, have
concluded that it is in the Village’s best interest to provide the incentives provided for in this

2



Agreement which incentives are deemed to be reasonable and necessary for the development
contemplated by this Agreement.

G. The Village has previously advertised for projects developing the Subject
Property, began negotiating with a chosen developer and terminated further discussion
following a bankruptcy filing.

H.  Developer has submitted information to the Village identifying the names of all of
its shareholders, officers, directors, managers and members as well as the names of the real
estate brokers and development consultants it will use to pursue the comprehensive
redevelopment contemplated by this Agreement and represents that none of these individuals
and that none of its employees are elected official, officers, agents or employees of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the mutual covenants
and agreements herein contained and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, the Parties do hereby agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1
RECITALS PART OF AGREEMENT

1.0  Incorporation of Recitals. The recitations set forth in the foregoing recitals are
true, material to this Agreement and are hereby incorporated into and made a part of this
Agreement as though they were fully set forth in this Article 1.

ARTICLE II
MUTUAL ASSISTANCE

2.0  Cooperation. The Parties shall cooperate fully with each other in seeking from
any or all appropriate governmental bodies all approvals (whether federal, state, county or local)
required or useful for the construction or improvement of the Subject Property pursuant to the
terms of this Agreement and the attached concept plans and for the provision of services to said
properties, including, without limitation, wetland mitigation, gas, telephone and electric utility
services, traffic signals, roads, highways and rights-of-way, water and sanitary sewage facilities
and storm water facilities. The Parties understand and agree that the obligations of the Village
with respect to the development as contemplated by this Agreement are expressly limited to
those set forth in this Agreement. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall impact or prevent
the Village from exercising its unfettered legislative discretion to make determinations regarding
zoning or other land use approvals that may from time to time be required or requested as part of
the redevelopment process.

ARTICLE III
CONSTRUCTION OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY

3.0 Redevelopment of the Subject Property. The Developer shall, at its sole cost
and expense build the commercial structure(s) and the roads/drive aisles, access driveways,
parking areas, bridges, and volume control facilities as set forth in this Agreement and the

3



concept plan attached as EXHIBIT A. The development of the Subject Property shall be in
phases as follows:

PHASE 1: The Developer’s construction of a new roadway from the rear of the existing
Delta-Sonic Car Wash with a bridge across the spillway on the western boundary of the Subject
Property that exits onto Arquilla Drive at the East side of the Subject Property. Phase 1 shall also
included the construction of an asphalt parking area along the east boundary of the Subject
Property and associated curb and gutter, site lighting and landscaping.

PHASE 2: The Developer’s construction on the Subject Property of either:
A. A one-story modern glass enclosure for the Developer’s Personal Car Detail Club; or

B. A one story 2 or 3 unit retail space.

3.1  Transfer of the Subject Property to the Developer. The Village and the
Developer shall enter into a contract for the transfer the Subject Property from the Village to the

Developer substantrially in the form attached as EXHIBIT B for a sale price of $250,000.00
after each and everyone of the following have occurred:

A. Zoning/Parking. The Developer’s receipt of any and all re-zonings,
special uses, variances, plan unit development approval, parking variances or
zoning amendments requested and/or required for the redevelopment of the
Subject Property, if any, pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. The Village
shall take action on the Developer’s zoning application within 60 days after the
zoning application is submitted.

B. Construction Plan approval. The Developer receipt of the Village’s
approval of all construction plans and the approvals and permits required from
any other governmental entity having any jurisdiction over any portion of the
work on the Subject Property including, but not limited to the MWRD. All plans
for the Subject Property shall be in compliance with all the terms of this
Agreement. The Village shall take action on the Developer’s construction plans
within 30 days after receipt of the plans.

C. Financing. The Developer has secured financing approval for the
percentage of the work on the Subject Property that is intended to be financed
and has established, to the satisfaction of the Village, that they have dedicated
funds on hand to pay for any work on the Subject Property that is not being
financed as evidenced by documentation from the Developer’s bank that has the
Developer’s funds on deposit.

D. Developer’s Due Diligence. The Developer shall have until 30 days after
the date this Agreement is approved by the Village to complete its Due Diligence
on its acquisition of the Subject Property. Upon the execution of this Agreement,
Developer and its agents and contractors shall have the right to inspect the Subject

4



Property to determine, in its sole discretion, that the physical and environmental
condition, as well as all other circumstances relevant to the Subject Property are
satisfactory to Developer in all respects, including but not limited to the existence
of any title or survey defects, and all other circumstances related to the
Developer’s intended use of any portion of the Subject Property. From and after
the date of this Agreement, Developer and its agents and contractors may upon
reasonable advance notice to the Village, enter upon the Subject Property for any
lawful purpose, including without limitation, site analysis, test borings,
engineering studies, environmental evaluations, surveys and appraisals.
Developer shall be responsible for all the costs of its inspection and shall restore
any damage caused by its entry and activities upon the Subject Property.
Developer shall notify JULIE for a location of utility facilities in advance of any
boring. Developer shall indemnify and hold the Village and their respective
officers, directors, shareholders, personal representatives, trustees, agents and
employees harmless from and against any and all claims, loss, cost, expense,
liability and damage (including reasonable attorneys' fees and litigation expenses)
arising out of or caused by the actions of Developer or Developer’s agents and
contractors with respect to their inspections of the Subject Property.

3.2  Deadline for the completion of the Section 3.1 actions. The Developer shall
complete all the requirments of Section 3.1 and deliver the real estate sales contract attached as
EXHIBIT B, signed by the Developer, to the Village on or before the date that is 90 days after
the Village’s approval of this Agreement. This deadline shall be extended by the number of days
of delay: (1) caused directly by the Village in meeting the deadlines for its action under
subparagraphs A and B of Section 3.1; (2) to the extent a delay has been casued by any force
majeure event (as defined in this Agreement); or (3) by a mutual agreement of the Parties,
provided that any mutual extension shall not exceed 90 days. In the event the real estate sales
contract attached as EXHIBIT B has not been signed by the Developer and delivered to the
Village by the deadline established pursuant to the terms of this paragraph, the Village may
terminate this Agreement and declare it null and void upon written notice to the Developer.

3.3 Deadline to complete the transfer of a Subject Property to the Developer.

The Developer shall close upon and take title to the Subject Property within 30 days after
the Developer executes the real estate sales contract attached hereto as EXHIBIT B. This
deadline shall be extended by the number of days of delay: (1) caused directly by the Village in
achieving closing; (2) to the extent any delay has been casued by any force majeure event (as
defined in this Agreement); or (3) by a mutual agreement of the Parties, provided that any mutual
extension shall not exceed 90 days. In the event the Developer has not closed upon its
acquisition of the Subject Property by the deadline established pursuant to the terms of this
paragraph, the Village may terminate this Agreement and declare it null and void upon written
notice to the Developer.



3.4  Construction start and completion. Subject to reasonable delays caused by
weather, winter conditions and Force Majeure, the Developer shall begin construction of the
improvements on the portion of the Subject Property acquired by the Developer within 60 days
after becoming the owner. Subject to reasonable delays caused by weather, winter conditions and
Force Majeure, the Developer shall continuously and diligently cause the Phase 1 improvements
contained in the approved plans to be expeditiously completed in accordance with all the
approved plans and permits in a good and workmanlike manner no later than 12 months after the
Developer receives title to the Subject Property. The Phase 2 component shall be completed
within 24 months after the Developer receives title to the Subject Property or within such
extended period of time granted by the Village.

ARTICLE IV
REQUIRED APPROVALS AND CONSTRUCTION

4.0 Plan Approval. The Developer shall submit to the Village a complete permit
application, with all required documentation including engineering, development and other
required plans (the “Plans”) for any work to be constructed by, or on behalf of, the Developer.
The Village shall review said application in accordance with all applicable ordinances, codes and
regulations, and shall approve the application and Plans or provide a written description of the
reasons that the application and/or the Plans have not been approved.

4.1  Construction Approval. Prior to commencing any work, the Developer shall
obtain or cause its contractors to obtain all requisite governmental permits and approvals for such
work and at such times as are required in accordance with Village ordinances and codes. Until
all required approvals for any portion of the work have been satisfied, the Developer shall have
no right to proceed with site preparation or construction. The Developer shall expeditiously
construct or cause to be constructed the work in a good and workmanlike manner in accordance
with all applicable federal, state and local laws, ordinances and regulations, including, but not
limited to Illinois Prevailing Wage requirements. The Developer shall not cause or permit any
deviation from Village-approved engineering and construction plans and specifications without
the Village’s prior consent.

4.2  Indemnification. The Developer covenants and agrees to pay, at its expense, any
and all claims, damages, demands, expenses, liabilities and losses resulting from the construction
and development activities of the Developer, its agents, contractors and subcontractors with
respect to any work and to defend, indemnify and save the Village and its officers, agents,
employees, engineers and attorneys (the “Indemnitees”) harmless from and against such claims,
damages, demands, expenses, liabilities and losses, including, but not limited to, any claims
against the Village for the Developer’s failure to comply with the Illinois Prevailing Wage Act.

43 No Liens. No mechanics’ or other liens shall be filed/established against the
property upon which any work is being performed, or any Village funds in connection with any
portion of the work for labor or materials furnished in connection with any acquisition,
demolition, site preparation, construction, additions, modifications, improvements, repairs,
renewals or replacements so made; provided, however, that the Developer shall not be in default
hereunder if mechanics’ or other liens are filed or established and the Developer contests in good

6



faith said mechanics’ liens or otherwise discharges said liens within 120 days of notice of said
liens. In such event the mechanics’ or other liens may remain undischarged and unsatisfied
during the period of such contest and any appeal therefrom, Developer shall not be in violation
of this Section if Developer posts a bond or a letter of credit in an amount sufficient to cover any
liens, and the Developer sends written notice to the Village advising of the type and amount of
the security posted for such liens. In no event, however, shall the Developer allow the
foreclosure of any mechanics’ or other liens. The Developer shall pay in full any and all liens for
which it is found liable.

4.4  Village’s Right to Monitor and Inspect Redevelopment Work. In addition to
any other rights specified in this Agreement with regard to the construction of any work, the
Village shall have the right but not the obligation to inspect any of the work for the purpose of
monitoring the progress of the work for compliance with approved plans and this Agreement.
During such inspections, which may be made with reasonable advance notice and during normal
business hours, Village representatives shall be allowed access to the site as necessary for the
Village to determine whether the work is proceeding in a timely manner and in compliance with
all applicable laws, codes, ordinances and regulations, subject to limitations required by safety
considerations. The rights set forth herein and the Village’s exercise of said rights shall not be
construed to relieve the Developer of its separate and independent obligations under this
Agreement and under applicable Village codes, regulations and ordinances or as a waiver of any
further rights of the Village regarding the construction of any work, including the right to require
code compliance and issue stop work orders or violation notices.

ARTICLE V
PERMIT FEES

5.0. Waiver of Building Permit Fees. The Village shall waive any and all building
permit fees for the construction of any building on the Subject Property.

ARTICLE VI
REIMBURSEMENT OF
REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT COSTS

6.1 Definitions.

(a) For purposes of this Agreement, “Redevelopment Project Costs” shall mean and
include the following costs:

i) Costs of studies, surveys, the preperation of construction plans and
specifications including but not limited to professional services costs for
architectural, engineering, and legal costs related to the redevelopment of the
Subject Property as allowed by 65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3(q)(1); and

ii) Cost related to the Developer’s acquisition of the Subject Property pursuant to
65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3(q)(2); and



iii) The Developer’s site preparation costs including the clearing and grading of
land within the Halsted North TIF District, the costs to bring sanitary sewer and
water mains from the boundary of the Subject Property to the Building on the
Subject Property, and the costs to bring other utilities to the building on the
Subject Property pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3(q)(2); and

iv) The Developer’s cost to construct roadway improvements, a bridge, parking
area and site lighting pursuant to 65 ILCS 5/11-74.4-3(q);

to the extent to which they are eligible for payment and reimbursement under the Tax Incrment
Allocation Redevelopment Act. “Eligible Redevelopment Project Costs” are ‘“Redevelopment
Project Costs” that have received a Certificate of Eligibility pursuant to Section 6.3. The Parties
recognize that, by statute, the costs to build a privately owned building cannot be an
Eligible Redevelopment Project Cost under the Act.

6.2  Reimbursement of Eligible Redevelopment Costs.

(a) The Parties acknowledge that the development of the Subject Property as
provided and required herein will be assisted in part by the reimbursement of a portion of the
Developer’s Eligible Redevelopment Project Costs, as certified by the Village, pursuant to
Section 6.3. IT BEING UNDERSTOOD THAT THE VILLAGE’S OBLIGATIONS
HEREUNDER SHALL NOT BE A GENERAL OBLIGATION OF THE VILLAGE BUT
A LIMITED OBLIGATION PAYABLE SOLELY FROM THE TAX INCREMENT
REVENUE ACTUALLY RECEIVED BY THE VILLAGE FROM THE SUBJECT
PROPERTY THAT IS OWNED BY THE DEVELOPER IN A CALENDAR YEAR. As
the tax increment revenue actually received by the Village from the Subject Property in a given
calendar year will be reduced by property tax refunds received by the owner of the Subject
Property in the same calendar year from prior years’ tax appeals of the Subject Property’s
assessed valuation, if any, the Developer agrees to provide the Village with records of all tax
refund amounts that is received by, or credited to it, on and after January 1, 2025, regardless of
whether the refund amount is for a previous tax year. The records of refund payments received
by, or credited to the Developer, shall be certified and sworn to by the Chief Financial Officer of
the Developer. If the determination of the actual tax increment revenue actually received by the
Village in a calendar year is negative, that negative balance shall carry over to the next calendar
year for the purpose of determining the actual tax increment revenue received in the next
calendar year.

Beginning with the calendar year which begins on the January 1% immediately following
the granting of an occupancy permit for the Subject Property, and for each calendar year
thereafter while this Agreement is in effect, the Developer, subject to the payment limitations of
this Agreement, shall be reimbursed for its previously unreimbursed Eligible Redevelopment
Project Costs for the Subject Property for which it has received a Certificate of Eligibility in an
amount equal to:

(1) 50% of the actual tax increment revenue received by the Village from the
Subject Property for the calendar year.



(b) Maximum Total Payment. Notwithstanding any other term or provision of this
Agreement, the total sum of all payments received by the Developer shall not exceed 100% of
the Developer’s actual Eligible Redevelopment Project Costs for the Subject Property. Developer
understands that it shall only be reimbursed for Eligible Redevelopment Project Costs for which
it has received a Certificate of Eligibility from the actual property tax increment revenue
received by the Village from the property taxes paid by the Developer for the Subject Property in
the percentage set forth in Section 6.2(a). The identification of a maximum payment amount in
this Section 6.2(b) shall not obligate the Village to make any payments other than those required
by Section 6.2(a). Developer understands and expects that it will likely not receive the maximum
payment amount set forth in this Section 6.2(b).

(c) Maximum Term Developer understands and recognizes that it shall be eligible to
receive a reimbursement of its Eligible Redevelopment Project Costs for which it has received a
Certificate of Eligibility for a period that shall not excced the period in which the North Halsted
Redevelopment Project Area remains in existence under the Act.

(d) All the payments due to the Developer pursuant to this Agreement are contingent
upon the Developer’s continued ownership, occupation and use of the Subject Property and the
Developer’s timely payment of all property taxes billed and due for the Subject Property.

(e) The Village, in its sole discretion, reserves the right, but does not have the
obligation to, advance the reimbursement of any portion of the Developer’s unreimbursed
Eligible Redevelopment Project Costs.

§3) At no time shall the developer receive any interest on any amounts owed to it
under this Agreement.

(g) Developer payments due under this section 6.2 shall be payable to Delta-Sonic
Carwash Systems Inc.

(h) Developer shall not receive more than 2 payments per calendar year. The first
payment in a calendar year shall be made within 60 days after the due date for the 1* installment
tax bill and shall be an estimate made by the Village. The second payment shall be made within
60 days after the due date for the 2nd installment tax bill and shall include a true-up for the entire
tax year- 50% of the actual tax increment revenue received by the Village from the Subject
Property for the entire calendar year less the estimated Ist installment payment made to the
Developer. Developer’s failure to timely pay property taxes when due and any delay in the
receipt of certified and sworn information from the Developer on the amount of any property tax
refunds received shall extend the due dates for these payments.

6.3  Certification of Redevelopment Project Costs.

The Developer shall apply for the issuance of a Certificate of Eligibility by submitting to
the Village a written request for certification that describes in detail the cost item for which
certification is sought (a "Certification Application"). Each Certification Application shall be
accompanied by such bills, contracts, canceled checks evidencing payment, lien waivers,
engineers and owner certificates or other evidence that the Village shall reasonably require to
establish satisfactory completion of the work for which reimbursement is sought, payment of the

9



cost, and that the cost constitutes a Redevelopment Project Cost under the provisions of this
Agreement and the TIF Act.

The Village shall have the right to inspect any improvements for which a Certification
Application has been submitted and to review the records of Developer and its contractors and
sub-contractors which contain information reasonably necessary for the Village to evaluate
whether a cost for which reimbursement is sought is a Redevelopment Project Cost and whether
there has otherwise been compliance with the terms of this Agreement. Developer, to the
maximum extent permitted by law and to the maximum extent that it has the authority to do so,
shall cause any person having possession of information relating to a Certification Application to
furnish the Village with information which the Village reasonably considers appropriate for its
determination as to whether or not the Certification Application shall be approved.

If the Village determines that the costs for which reimbursement is requested in a
Certification Application are eligible Redevelopment Project Costs and that there has otherwise
been compliance with the provisions of this Agreement, the Village shall issue a written
Certificate of Eligibility for the costs. In the event the Village determines that some, but not all,
of the costs described in a Certification Application are eligible Redevelopment Project Costs,
the Village shall, proceed to issue a Certificate of Eligibility for that portion of the costs
described in the Certification Application which the Village determines constitute
Redevelopment Project Costs and send a notice of disapproval as to those costs described in the
Certification Application which the Village was unable to determine constitute eligible
Redevelopment Project Costs. If the Village refuses to issue a Certificate of Eligibility as to all
or a portion of the costs described in a Certification Application, Developer shall have the right
to include such costs in a subsequent Certification Application unless the Village issues a
determination that the costs cannot constitute Redevelopment Project Cost pursuant to the
provisions of this Agreement or pursuant to any applicable law, ordinance, rule or regulation.

The Village shall have thirty-five (35) days after submission of the last required item
containing information relating to a Certification Application or the submission of the
Certification Application, whichever occurs last, to approve or disapprove a Certification
Application and, if the Certification Application is approved, issue a Certificate of Eligibility. If
the Certification Application is not approved, the Village shall identify specifically those items
that it is not approving and shall issue a Certificate of Eligibility for all other items in the
Certification Application.

The issuance of a Certificate of Eligibility by the Village shall not constitute approval of
or acceptance of the work for which the cost was incurred that is covered by the Certificate of
Eligibility for the purpose of indicating that such work complies with the Village Requirements,
including, but not limited to, codes, ordinances and regulations pertaining to the issuance of
occupancy permits.

6.4  Village’s Right to Inspect Books and Records.

The Developer agrees that, up to two years after completion and approval of the
Redevelopment Project, the Village, with reasonable advance notice and during normal business
hours, shall have the right and authority to review, audit, and copy, from time to time, the

10



Developer’s books and records relating to the Redevelopment Project funded by the Village
hereunder (including the following, if any: all loan statements, general contractor’s sworn
statements, general contracts, subcontracts, material purchase orders, waivers of lien, paid
receipts and invoices) in order to confirm that reimbursement is being made for Redevelopment
Project Costs or other purposes permitted under the Act.

ARTICLE VII
DEVELOPER REPRESENTATIONS

7.0  Developer representations. The Developer makes the following representations
and warranties to the Village:

A. That it has the authority to enter into this Agreement and that all the necessary
corporate approvals necessary for the execution of this Agreement have been
undertaken;

B. That it is a corporation duly organized, validly existing and in good standing under
the laws of the State of New York and that it has all corporate power and authority to
execute and deliver this Agreement and to perform its obligations hereunder;

C. That it is not subject to nor obligated under its certificate of incorporation or bylaws,
or any applicable law, rule or regulation of any governmental authority, or subject to
any order, writ, injunction or decree, which would be breached or violated by the
execution, delivery or performance of this Agreement;

D. That it is not under nor will it be under, any disability, restriction or prohibition with
respect to its rights to fully perform in accordance with the terms and conditions of
this Agreement;

E. That there are no other agreements or commitments, oral or written, that will interfere
with its full performance hereunder;

F. That it will fully comply with all federal state and local laws, rules and regulations
and any tariffs, taxes or customs requirements applicable to its obligations and
performance and shall be solely responsible for any and all payments that may be due
in connection therewith; and

G. That there shall be no liens, claims or other interests which may interfere with, impair
or be in derogation of the rights granted herein.

11



ARTICLE VIII
GENERAL PROVISIONS

8.0 Time of Essence.

Time is of the essence of this Agreement. The Parties will make every reasonable effort
to expedite the subject matters hereof and acknowledge that the successful performance of this
Agreement requires their continued cooperation.

8.1 Default.

(a) A Party shall be deemed in default and be in breach of this Agreement if it
fails to materially perform, observe or comply with any of its covenants, agreements or
obligations hereunder or breaches or violates any of its representations contained in this
Agreement.

(b) Before any failure of any Party to this Agreement to perform its
obligations under this Agreement shall be deemed to be a breach of this Agreement, the Party
claiming such failure shall notify, in writing the Party alleged to have failed to perform of the
alleged failure and shall demand performance. No breach of this Agreement may be found to
have occurred until the party failing to perform has had a 30 day calendar period to cure its non-
performance. In the event the failure to perform is of a type that cannot be reasonably cured
within said 30 day cure period, the party failing to perform shall not be deemed to have breached
this Agreement so long as they have taken significant action necessary to cure their non-
performance to the reasonable satisfaction of the complaining Party within 30 days of their
receipt of notice and have thereafter diligently and continuously acted, without delay or
suspension of activity, to cure their failure to perform and successfully cure their failure to
perform.

(c) A default shall also exist upon: (1) the filing or execution or occurrence of
a petition filed by either Party, (or by any other company primarily owned or managed by the
same persons responsible for the ownership, and management of any Party,) seeking any nature
of debtor relief, the making of an assignment for the benefit of creditors, the execution of any
instrument for the purpose of effecting composition of creditors or any filing for bankruptcy; or
(2) the cessation of either Party conducting business in the normal course or any admission
writing of its inability to meet its debts as they become due. A default under this Subsection (c)
shall not be subject to any cure period.

(d) If and when any Default shall occur, and not be cured as set forth in this
Agreement, the non-defaulting party may, at its option, in addition to all other rights and
remedies given hereunder, or otherwise available by law or equity, including suit for accounting
or damages, terminate this Agreement by giving written notice of termination to the other party.
Except as otherwise set forth herein, no action taken by a Party pursuant to the provisions of this
Section or pursuant to the provisions of any other Section of this Agreement shall be deemed to
constitute an election of remedies and all remedies set forth in this Agreement shall be
cumulative and non exclusive of any other remedy either set forth herein or available to any
Party at law or in equity.

12



8.2 Amendment.

This Agreement, and any exhibits attached hereto, may be amended only by the mutual
agreement of the Parties evidenced by a written amendment, by the adoption of an ordinance,
resolution or motion of the Village approving such written amendment, as provided by law, and
by the execution of such written amendment by the Parties or their successors in interest.

8.3  Entire Agreement.

This Agreement sets forth all agreements, understandings and covenants between and
among the Parties relative to the matters herein contained. This Agreement supersedes all prio
written agreements, negotiations and understandings, written and oral, and shall be deemed a full
integration of the entire agreement of the Parties.

8.4 Severability.

If any provision, covenant, agreement or portion of this Agreement, or its application to
any person, entity or property, is held invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the application or
validity of any other provisions, covenants, agreements or portions of this Agreement and, to that
end, all provisions, covenants, agreements or portions of this Agreement are declared to be
severable.

8.5 Illinois Law.

This Agreement shall be construed its accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois.

8.6 Notice.

Any notice to be given or served hereunder or under any document or instrument
executed pursuant hereto shall be in writing and shall be (i) delivered personally, with a receipt
requested therefore; or (ii) sent by telecopy facsimile; or (iii) sent by a nationally recognized
overnight courier service; or (iv) delivered by United States registered or certified mail, return
receipt requested, postage prepaid. All notices shall be addressed to the Parties at their respective
addresses set forth below, and shall be effective (a) upon receipt or refusal if delivered personally
or by telecopy facsimile; (b) one (1) business day after depositing with such an overnight courier
service or (c) four (4) business days after deposit in the United States mails, if mailed. A Party
may change its address for receipt of notices by service of a notice of such change in accordance
with this Section. All notices by telecopy facsimile shall be subsequently confirmed by U.S.
certified or registered man, return receipt requested.

If to the Village:

Village of Glenwood
One Asselborn Way

13



Glenwood, IL 60425
Attn: Village President

with a copy to:

John F. Donahue

Donahue & Rose PC

9501 Technology Blvd. Suite 4400
Rosemont, , IL 60018

If to the Developers:

with a copy to:

8.7  Assignment.
The Developers agrees that they shall not sell, assign or otherwise transfer their rights

and obligations under this Agreement, except to an entity that is purchasing, acquiring, or
otherwise receiving all of the Developer’s assests.

8.8  Successors and Assigns.

The agreements, undertakings, rights, benefits and privileges set forth in this Agreement
shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties and their respective successors,
assigns and legal representatives (including successor Corporate Authorities) as limited by
Section 8.7.

8.9  Term of Agreement.

The term of this Agreement shall commence on the date it is last executed by one of the
parties and shall terminate upon the earlier of the following: (1) the completion of the work as set
forth in the approved plans and the reimbursement of all eligible costs that are due to the
Developer; (2) the termination of this Agreement for cause; or (3) the termination of the North
Halsted Redevelopment Project area.

8.10 Interpretations.

This Agreement has been jointly negotiated by the Parties and shall not be construed
against a Party because that Party may have primarily assumed responsibility for the drafting of
this Agreement.

14



8.11 Force Majeure.

An "Event of Force Majeure" means an event beyond the control of a Party to this
Agreement which prevents a Party from complying with any of its obligations under this
Agreement, including but not limited to:

A. an Act of God (including, but not limited to, fires, explosions,
earthquakes, drought, tidal waves and floods);

B. war, hostilities (whether war be declared or not), invasion, act of foreign
enemies, mobilization, requisition, or embargo;

C. rebellion, revolution, insurrection, or military or usurped power, or civil
war;

D. contamination by radio-activity from any nuclear fuel, or from any nuclear

waste from the combustion of nuclear fuel, radio-active toxic explosive, or
other hazardous properties of any explosive nuclear assembly or nuclear
component of such assembly;

E. riot, commotion, strikes, go slows, lock outs or disorder, or
F. acts or threats of terrorism.

A Party shall not be considered in breach of this Contract to the extent that performance of their
respective obligations is prevented by an Event of Force Majeure that arises after the Effective
Date. The Party (the “Affected Party”) prevented from carrying out its obligations hereunder
shall give notice to the other Party of an Event of Force Majeure upon it being foreseen by, or
becoming known to, the Affected Party. If and to the extent that the Affected Party is prevented
from executing it obligations by the Event of Force Majeure, while the Party is so prevented the
Party shall be relieved of its obligations that it is precluded from performing but shall continue to
perform its obligations under the Contract so far as reasonably practicable. If and to the extent
that the Affected Party suffers a delay during any construction period as a result of the Event of
Force Majeure then it shall be entitled to an extension for the time for completion equal to the
time lost because of the Event of Force Majeure. If an Event of Force Majeure results in a loss or
damage to the building or structure, the Affected Party shall rectify such loss.

8.12 Exhibits. All exhibits attached hereto are declared to be a part of this Agreement
and are incorporated herein by this reference.

8.13 Independent Contractors. The Parties shall be and act as independent
contractors, and under no circumstances shall this Agreement be construed as one of agency,
partnership, joint venture or employment between the Parties. The Parties shall each be solely
responsible for the conduct of their respective officers, employees and agents in connection with
the performance of their obligations hereunder.

8.14 Rights of Third Parties. This Agreement does not create any rights on the part of
any person or other entity who is not a Party to this Agreement.



8.15 Headings. The section headings in this Agreement are for convenience and
reference only and shall not be construed or held in any way to explain, modify or add to the
interpretation or meaning of the provisions of this Agreement.

8.16 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, all
of which together shall be construed to constitute one in the same.

8.17 Non-waiver. The failure of a Party to insist on the other Party's strict
compliance with the terms and conditions in this Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of the
right to insist that the other Party in the future strictly comply with any and all of the terms and
conditions contained in this Agreement, and to enforce such compliance by an appropriate
remedy.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the Parties have duly executed this Agreement pursuant to
all requisite authorizations as of the dates set forth below.

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

By:

Ronald Gardiner, Village President
Date:

ATTEST

,Village Clerk

DELTA-SONIC CARWASH SYSTEMS, INC.

By:

[PRINTED NAME]

Its:

Date:




STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) ss.
COUNTY OF COOK )

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, do hereby
certify that , personally known to me to be the same person whose name
is subscribed to the foregoing agreement appeared before me this day in person, and
acknowledged that s/he signed, sealed and delivered -Sonic Car Wash the said instrument in his
capacity as the President of Delta Systems, Inc. as the free and voluntary act of President of
Delta Systems, Inc. for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and official seal
and sworn to before me this h day
of February, 2025.

Notary Public

17



EXHIBIT A
(Concept Plans)



EXHIBIT B

(Form of Real Estate Contract)



REAL ESTATE SALE CONTRACT

1. Purchaser/Price/Property. Delta-Sonic Carwash Systms, Inc. a New York
Corporation authorizied to do business in the State of Illinois (“Purchaser”) agrees to purchase at
a price of $250,000.00 (Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars) on the terms set forth herein the
real estate legally described in Exhibit A (the “Real Estate”).

2. Sellers/deed. The Village of Glenwood, an Illinois municipal corporation
(“Village” or “Seller”) agrees to sell the Real Estate identified in Exhibit A at the price and
terms set forth herein, and to convey or cause to be conveyed to Purchaser, title thereto by
recordable special warranty deed, with release of homestead rights, if any, subject only to: (a)
covenants, conditions and restrictions of record; (b) private, public and utility easements and
roads and highways, if any; and (d) general taxes which are not yet due and payable at closing.

3. Closing. The closing shall occur not more than 30 days after the date this Real
Estate Contract is executed by all parties, at the office of the Title Company, or at such later date
the parties may mutually agree to.

4. Closing Escrow. On or prior to the Closing Date, the Purchaser and the Sellers
shall establish an escrow with the Title Company through which the transfer of the real estate
shall be closed (the “Closing Escrow”). The escrow instructions establishing the Closing Escrow
shall be in the form customarily used by the Title Company with such special provisions added
thereto as may be required to conform to the provisions of this Agreement. The Closing Escrow
shall be auxiliary to this Agreement, and this Agreement shall not be merged into nor in any
manner be superseded by the escrow. The escrow costs and fees shall be split by the parties.

S. Sellers’ Deliveries. On the Closing Date, provided all conditions and
contingencies have been satisfied, Seller shall deposit or cause to be deposited with the Title
Company (or deliver to the Purchaser, or its designee) the following, each duly executed and
notarized, as appropriate:

(1) A Special Warranty Deed, meeting the requirements of this Agreement
transferring the real estate to the Purchaser;

(i1) An ALTA statement and ‘“gap” undertaking in the form customarily
required by the Title Company of a seller of property to enable it to issue
the Title Policy in accordance with the terms hereof for the Real Estate;

(iii)  An Affidavit of Title signed by the Seller of the Real Estate in the
customary form.

(iv) A Bill of Sale for all improvements and fixtures located on the Real
Estate, if any, in the customary form.

) All documents necessary to release any mortgages, or liens in the
property, if any.

(vi)  Such other documents or deliveries (if any) required pursuant to other
provisions of this Agreement, the Closing Escrow, or otherwise
reasonably required in order to consummate the transaction contemplated
hereby and customarily required by the Title Company of a Seller of
property to enable it to issue the Title Policy in accordance with the terms
hereof.



6. Purchaser’s Deliveries. On the Closing Date, provided all conditions and
contingencies have been satisfied, Purchaser shall deposit with Title Company (or deliver to
Seller) the following, each dated and duly executed and notarized, as appropriate:

®)

(i)

(iii)

All affidavits, indemnities, undertakings and certificates customarily
required by the Title Company of a purchaser of property to enable it to
issue the Title Policy in accordance with the terms hereof.

The monetary payment due Seller and any additional amounts necessary to
pay any costs and fees required to be paid by Purchaser less any applicable
credits.

Such other documents or deliveries (if any) required pursuant to other
provisions of this Agreement, the Closing Escrow, or otherwise
reasonably required in order to consummate the transaction contemplated
hereby.

7. Joint Deliveries. On the Closing Date, provided all conditions and contingencies
have been satisfied, the parties shall jointly deposit with Title Company the following, each
dated and duly executed and notarized, as appropriate:

(i)
(i)

Closing Statement.

State, and county transfer tax declarations and any required forms
completed to establish that the transfers is exempt from any State, County
or Village real estate transfer taxes that is applicable because the transfer
is made by a public entity.

8. Closing Costs. The Closing costs shall be paid as follows:

By Sellers:

(a) Preparation of the Deeds and documents required of the Sellers

(b) Its legal expenses

(©) 12 of the Title Company closing escrow fees

(d) The cost of the Owner’s title insurance policy.

(e) Any other closing costs charged to the Sellers that are not
otherwise allocated pursuant to this Section.

By Purchaser:

(a) Preparation of the documents required of the Purchasers

(b) Its legal expenses

(©) Y4 of the Title Company closing escrow fees.

(d) Recording fees for the Deed, and any Developer Mortgage.

(e) The cost of the title insurance policy for any Purchaser Mortgage.

() Any other closing costs charged to the Purchaser that are not
otherwise allocated pursuant to this Section.



9. No Broker involvement. The Purchaser and Seller each represents to the other
that it did not use the services of any real estate broker and that no broker's commission needs to
be paid.

10. Plat. Seller, shall furnish the Purchaser with the recorded plat of subdivision that
creates the lots for the Real Estate being sold to the Developer. Purchaser, at its cost, shall
obtain any additional survey to the extent needed.

11.  Title commitment. Seller shall deliver or cause to be delivered to Purchaser or
Purchaser's agent, not less than 15 days after the execution of this Real Estate Sale Contract, a
title commitment in the amount of the purchase price, covering title to the real estate on or after
the date hereof, showing title in the then current owner of the Real Estate subject only to (a) the
general exceptions contained in the policy, (b) the title exceptions set forth above in Section 2,
(all of which are herein referred to as the permitted exceptions). The title commitment shall be
conclusive evidence of good title as therein shown as to all matters insured by the policy, subject
only to the exceptions as therein stated.

12. Title/Survey defects. If the title commitment or plat of survey obtained by the
Purchaser discloses either unpermitted exceptions or survey matters that render the title
unmarketable or unacceptable to Purchaser (herein referred to as "defects"), Purchaser shall
notify Seller in writing. Seller shall then have 30 days from the date of delivery thereof to have
the exceptions removed from the commitment or to correct such defects or to have the title
insurer commit to insure against loss or damage that may be occasioned by such exceptions or
defects. If Seller fails to have the unpermitted exceptions removed or correct any defects, or in
the alternative, to obtain the commitment for title insurance specified above as to such
exceptions or defects within 30 days from the date of delivery of Purchasers notice to Sellers that
there are unpermitted exceptions or defects that render the title unmarketable or unacceptable to
Purchaser, Purchaser may, terminate this Agreement. If Purchaser elects to give written notice to
terminate this Agreement, this Agreement shall become null and void without further action of
the parties. Or, if Purchaser does not give written notice to terminate this Agreement within 45
days from the date of delivery of Purchasers notice to Sellers that there are unpermitted
exceptions or defects that render the title unmarketable or unacceptable to Purchaser, then
Purchaser shall take title to the Real Estate as is at closing and accept any unpermitted exceptions
disclosed on the title commitment and all defects and waive any and all objections that it may
have to any such unpermitted exceptions or survey defects.

13.  Real estate taxes. The property sold to the Developer is exempt from taxes as it
is Village owned. The Village shall indemnify and hold the Purchaser harmless for any property
taxes due for the Real Estate for the period of the Village’s ownership through the date of
closing. The Purchaser shall be responsible for all property taxes assessed and due for the Real
Estate on and after the date of closing.

This Section 13 shall survive closing and shall not be merged with the deed(s) at closing.
14.  Personal property. All personal property and fixtures located on or within real

estate, if any, shall be transferred to the Purchaser at closing by a Bill of Sale which is in a form
that is acceptable to the Purchaser.



15.  Uniform Vendor and Purchaser Risk Act. The provisions of the Uniform
Vendor and Purchaser Risk Act of Illinois shall be applicable to this Agreement.

16.  IRS Section 1445. Seller represents that it is not a "foreign person" as defined in
Section 1445 of the Internal Revenue Code and that they are therefore exempt from the
withholding requirements of said Section. Seller will furnish Purchaser at closing the Exemption
Certification set forth in said Section.

17.  Time is of the essence. Time is of the essence for this Agreement.

18.  Notices. All notices herein required shall be in writing and shall be served on the
parties at the addresses following their signatures. Except for when delivery of a notice is
required, the mailing of a notice by registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, shall be
sufficient service.

19. Amendment. This Agreement may be amended only by the mutual agreement of
the Parties evidenced by a written amendment, by the adoption of an ordinance, resolution or
motion of the Purchaser approving such written amendment, as provided by law and by the
execution of such written amendment by the Parties.

20.  Entire Agreement. This Agreement sets forth all agreements, understandings
and covenants between and among the Parties relative to the matters herein contained. This
Agreement supersedes all prior written agreements, negotiations and understandings, written and
oral, and shall be deemed a full integration of the entire agreement of the Parties.

21.  Illinois Law. This Agreement shall be construed its accordance with the laws of
the State of Illinois.

22.  Interpretations. This Agreement has been jointly negotiated by the Parties and
shall not be construed against a Party because that Party may have primarily assumed
responsibility for the drafting of this Agreement.

23.  Execution. All the parties to this Agreement represent that they are authorized to
enter into this agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have duly executed this Agreement pursuant to
all requisite authorizations on the dates set forth below.

SELLER PURCHASER
Village of Glenwood Delta-Sonic Carwash Systems, Inc.
One Asselborn Way
Glenwood, IL. 60425
By: By:
Ronald Gardiner Its:
Village President Date:
Date:




EXHIBIT A TO REAL ESTATE SALE CONTRACT

(Legal Description of real estate)

LOTS 1 AND 2 OF THE LINCOLN CROSSINGS NORTH SUBDIVISION, BEING A
RESUBDIVISION OF A TRACT OF LAND COMPRISING PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, AS DESCRIBED IN THE PLAT RECORDED ON SEPTEMBER 1,
2017 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 1724429131 IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PINS: 29-33-301-122-0000 and 29-33-301-123-0000.



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-__

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE’S CLOSING UPON ITS SALE OF

PROPERTY PURSUANT TO A REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT TO DELTA SONIC

(PINS 29-33-301-122-0000 and 29-33-301-123-0000)

ADOPTED BY THE PRESIDENT AND

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE

VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
THIS 4" DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2025



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-__

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE’S CLOSING UPON ITS SALE OF
PROPERTY PURSUANT TO A REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT TO DELTA SONIC

(PINS 29-33-301-122-0000 and 29-33-301-123-0000)

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Village of Glenwood has approved a
Redevelopment Agreement with Delta-Sonic Car Wash Systems, Inc. for Delta-Sonic’s purchase
and development of certain Village owned lots (PINs: 29-33-301-122-0000 and 29-33-301-123-
0000);

WHEREAS, the property to be sold to Delta-Sonic pursuant to the Redevelopment
Agreement is legally described as follows:

LOTS 1 AND 2 OF THE LINCOLN CROSSINGS NORTH SUBDIVISION, BEING A
RESUBDIVISION OF A TRACT OF LAND COMPRISING PART OF THE SOUTHWEST
QUARTER OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP 36 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST OF THE THIRD
PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, AS DESCRIBED IN THE PLAT RECORDED ON SEPTEMBER 1,
2017 AS DOCUMENT NUMBER 1724429131 IN COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PINS: 29-33-301-122-0000 and 29-33-301-123-0000.

(the “Subject Property”)

WHEREAS, the Village finds that it is in the best interests and the welfare of the Village
to close upon the sale of the above-described Subject Property to Delta-Sonic Car Wash
Systems, Inc. for its development pursuant to the approved Redevelopment Agreement; and

NOW THEREFORE, be it RESOLVED by the President and Board of Trustees of the

Village of Glenwood pursuant to its Home Rule powers as follows:



Section 1. Recitals.

The foregoing recitals are true, a material part of this Resolution, and are incorporated
herein as if they were fully set forth in this section.
Section 2. Authorization for the Village to close upon its sale of the Subject Property.

The Village is authorized to close upon its sale of the Subject Property to Delta Sonic Car
Wash Systems, Inc. The Village President, Ronald Gardiner, the Village Administrator, Brian
Mitchell, and the Village Attorney, John Donahue, are each given the authority to execute on
behalf of the Village such documents that are necessary for the Village to sell the Subject
property, said documents to include, but may not necessarily be limited to: a deed, a closing
statement, a Grantor-grantee statement, wire instructions, wire transfers, ALTA statements, GAP
undertaking, documents required by the title company to close the transaction including any
escrow instructions or agreements, and such other documents as may be required to close upon
the Village’s sale of the Subject Property. The Village is further authorized to pay any
transaction costs and title company fees and costs necessary to complete the sale of the Subject

Property.

Section 3. Home Rule.

This Resolution, and each of its terms, shall be the effective legislative act of a home rule
municipality without regard to whether this Resolution should: (a) contain terms contrary to the
provisions of current or subsequent non-preemptive state law; or (b) legislate in a manner or
regarding a matter not delegated to municipalities by state law. It is the intent of the corporate

authorities of the Village of Glenwood that to the extent that the terms of this Resolution should



be inconsistent with any non-preemptive state law, this Resolution shall supersede state law in
that regard within its jurisdiction.
Section 4. Effective Date.

This Resolution shall be in full force and effect immediately from and after its passage
and approval.
PASSED by roll call vote this 4th day of February, 2025.

AYES:

NAYS:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

APPROVED this 4™ day of February 2025.

Ronald Gardiner, Village President

ATTEST:

Camiella Williams, Village Clerk



CERTIFICATE

I, Camiella Williams, certify that I am the duly acting municipal clerk of the Village of
Glenwood, Cook County, Illinois.

I further certify that on February 4, 2025, the Corporate Authorities of the Village of
Glenwood passed and approved the attached Resolution No. 2025- , entitled,

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE’S CLOSING UPON ITS SALE OF
PROPERTY PURSUANT TO A REDEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT TO DELTA SONIC

(PINS 29-33-301-122-0000 and 29-33-301-123-0000)

a true and correct copy of which is attached hereto.

Dated at Glenwood, Illinois, this 4™ Day of February, 2025.

Camiella Williams,
Municipal Clerk



<= Robinson

Joseph Sullivan
Direct Line: (815) 412-2025

Email: joe.sullivan@reltd.com

January 30, 2025
To: Village of Glenwood

1 Asselborn Way
Glenwood, IL 60425

Attn: Mr. Brian Mitchell, Village Administrator, Village of Glenwood

RE: PROPOSAL FOR PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR - THE VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
2025 SANITARY SEWER SMOKE TESTING, IN THE MWRD HIGH PRIORITY AREA

Dear Mr. Mitchell:

Robinson Engineering, Ltd. (REL) is pleased to present this proposal to investigate the Village of Glenwood's (Village)
sanitary sewer collection system tributary to the Metropolitan Water Reclamation District's (MWRD's) intercepting
sewers and wastewater treatment plant (WWTP). Included in this proposal are the following: 1. Project Overview, 2.
Scope of Services, 3. Proposed Project Schedule, 4. ltems Requested from the Village, 5. Payment Terms, 6. Standard
Terms and Conditions and 7. Basin Exhibit.

1. PROJECT OVERVIEW

Glenwood is interested in smoke testing the portion of the Village's sanitary sewer system that is identified as the
MWRD - High Priority Area and is within the Glenwood corporate limits and bound by — W. Sunset Drive to the
north, N. Park Drive, N. Pleasant Drive and Carroll Parkway to the east, 187" Street to the south, and S. Halsted
Street to the west.

All MWRD communities must comply with this mandated sewer system investigation and reporting for the
designated MWRD - High Priority Area. The goal of the investigation is to document public and private sewer
defects to be repaired, reducing the infiltration and inflow (1/1) of storm water into the sanitary sewer collection
system. The Village will then report back annually on the progress of these inspections, as well as if any sanitary
sewer overflows (SSOs) or basement backups (BBs}) have occurred.

Completing smoke testing in the high priority area is one of the requirements of the Short-Term Program (STP)
and is past due as of the “2019 Annual Summary Report” submitted on March 1, 2020. Completing this work will
allow the Village to move closer to gaining compliance with the MWRD Infiltration/Inflow Control Program (IICP).

2. SCOPE OF SERVICES

A. Project Start Up: REL will schedule a project startup meeting with Village staff to discuss project scope,
establish lines of communication, and set the project schedule. Throughout the project, REL will communicate to
the Village when crews will be onsite distributing notifications and performing smoke testing. REL will also provide
the Village with periodic work status updates.

B. Smoke Testing: REL will conduct smoke testing of approximately 19,324 linear feet of sewer (roughly 10% of

the Village's sanitary sewer system) in the recommended areas using a 3 to 4-person smoke crew along with dual
“Hurco Ripcord” smoke blowers for each setup. These blowers output nearly 4,000 cubic feet per minute (cfm) of

10045 W. Lincoln Highway, Frankfort, IL 60423 | (815) 806-0300 | www.reltd.com



Page 2

4

5.

airflow each, allowing for maximum identification of sewer deficiencies. Only “Hurco” non-toxic liquid smoke will
be used for testing and the placement of blowers will be at the optimal distance of approximately 400 - 500 feet
apart for each setup. Coordination with local fire/police will occur in advance. For each defect identified, a digital
photograph and GPS location will be provided. All smoke testing defect data will be provided to the Village in a
GIS exhibit as well as in a summary memo with follow up recommendations.

C. Data Collection and Real-Time Viewing: REL will provide online hosting of smoke testing data through ArcGIS
Online (AGO) for the duration of the project. Digital data will be collected on mobile devices through ESRI's
proprietary “Field Maps” application and results will be displayed in real-time through their AGO platform. The AGO
website will include a dashboard of gauges to show progress of sewers tested, as well as other useful project
information. Usernames and passwords for the website will be provided so Village staff can see daily progress as
it unfolds. Staff will be able to view photos and location details as the data is being collected.

D. Project Management and Meetings: In addition to the startup meeting, REL will provide project management
services for the duration of the project and attend additional meetings with the Village to review progress and
findings of the smoke testing.

PROPOSED PROJECT SCHEDULE

Task Target Start Date Target End Date
Project Startup April 1,2025 April 30,2025
Smoke Testing June 2, 2025 July 31,2025
Analysis, Reporting & GIS September 1, 2025 December 1, 2025

All dates are assuming an authorization to proceed will occur on or before January 21, 2025

ITEMS REQUESTED FROM THE VILLAGE

e GIS data files for sanitary sewers, manholes, lift stations and force mains

e Access to sewer system manholes for smoke testing

e The Village to mail out the initial smoke test letter to residents (drafted by REL)
o Assistance with traffic control for high traffic areas (if needed)

PAYMENT TERMS

Costs for the services described herein are dependent upon the Items listed in #4 above. Services will be billed on a unit
price and lump sum basis by task, as shown in the estimated fee schedule below:

6.

Task Description Units Quantity  Unit Price Cost
A.  Project Startup Lump Sum 1 $1,350.00 $1,350
B.  Smoke Testing Linear Feet 19,324 $1.50  $28986
C.  *Data Collection and Real-Time Viewing S0
D.  Project Management and Meetings Lump Sum 1 $2,050.00 $2,050

Total  $32,386
Note: *Data Collection and Real-Time Viewing are included with the unit price for smoke testing.

STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

The Standard Terms and Conditions for this proposal are attached hereto and incorporated herein.

7.

BASIN EXHIBIT

The Basin Exhibit for this proposal is attached hereto and incorporated herein.

10045 W. Lincoln Highway, Frankfort, IL 60423 | (815) 806-0300 | www.reltd.com



Page 3

We thank you for the opportunity to submit this proposal for your consideration. Please feel free to call me at (815) 412-
2025 or email me at joe.sullivan@reltd.com if you have any questions regarding this proposal, or if any additional
information is needed.

Very truly yours,
Joseph Sullivan
I1&| Department Manager

(630) 346-2877
joe.sullivan@reltd.com

U:\Sullivan\_PROPOSALS\Glenwood\2024 Smoke Testing (MWRD High Priority Area)\Proposal for Glenwood - 2025 Smoke
Testing - MWRD High Priority Area.docx

Xc: David Shilling, PE, Municipal Engineer, Robinson Engineering
Jeff C. Pintar, PE, CFM, Director of Municipal Services, Robinson Engineering

Acceptedthis . _ dayof , 2025.

By:
Signature

Printed Name, Title

10045 W. Lincoln Highway, Frankfort, IL 60423 | (815) 806-0300 | www.reltd.com



ROBINSON ENGINEERING, LTD (“REL”)
STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS

CONTRACT - These Standard Terms and Conditions may be amended, added
to, superseded, or waived only if both REL and Client specifically agree in writing
to any amendment of these Terms and Conditions (“Agreement’).

STANDARD OF CARE - The standard of care for all professional engineering,
survey or related professional services performed or furnished by REL under this
Agreement will be the care and skill ordinarily used by members of the same
profession practicing under similar circumstances at the same time and in the
same locality. REL makes no warranties, express or implied, under this
Agreement or otherwise, in connection with REL's services on this Project.

RELIANCE - REL may, without liability, rely on the accuracy and completeness
of information provided by Client, Client's consultants and any contractors,
including, but not limited to, specialty contractors, manufacturers, suppliers, and
the publishers of technical standards without the need for verification.

CHANGES IN SCOPE -The proposed fees constitute REL's estimate to perform
the services required to complete the Project. However, all required services are
not always definable in the initial planning. Accordingly, circumstances may
dictate a change in the scope of services to be performed. Where this occurs,
changes in the Agreement shall be negofiated, an equitable adjustment shall be
made to REL's compensation and agreed to in writing by REL and Client.

DELAYS - REL shall complete its obligations within a reasonable time. If,
through no fault of REL, such periods of time or dates are changed, or the orderly
and continuous progress of REL'’s services is impaired, or REL's services are
delayed or suspended, then the time for completion of REL's services, and the
rates and amounts of REL's compensation, shall be adjusted equitably.

RIGHT OF ENTRY - Client agrees to obtain legal right-of-entry on the property
when entry to property is required by the work of this Agreement.

ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS OF SITE - REL's scope of services does not
include any services related to any environmental issues related to the site
including petroleum, radioactive material, polychlorinated biphenyls (PCBs),
hazardous waste, and any substance, product, waste, or other material of any
nature whatsoever that is or becomes listed, or regulated by any Federal, State,
or local statute, law, rule, regulation, ordinance, resolution, code, order, or decree
regulating, relating to, or imposing liability or standards of conduct concerning
any hazardous, toxic, or dangerous waste, substance, or material.

SUSPENSION & TERMINATION - Client may suspend the Project upon seven
(7) days written nofice to REL. If REL's services are substantially delayed
through no fault of REL, REL may suspend services after giving seven (7) days
written nofice to Client. Either party may terminate this agreement upon thirty
(30) days written notice to the other party in the event of substantial failure by the
other party to perform in accordance with the terms hereof through no fault of the
terminating party. If the project resumes after being suspended 30 days or more,
the contract fee may be re-negotiated to reflect costs of delay, start-up, and other
costs.

Client shall remain liable for and shall promptly pay REL and (if applicable) REL's
independent professional associates or consultants for all services rendered to
the date of such suspension/termination of services plus suspension/termination
charges incurred by REL or REL's independent professional associates or
consultants.  Suspension/termination charges may include, but not be limited
to, salaries, overhead, and fee, incurred by REL or REL's independent
professional associates or consultants either before or after the termination date.

OPINION OF PROBABLE COSTS - REL's opinions of probable Construction
Cost (if any) are to be made on the basis of REL's experience, qualifications, and
general familiarity with the construction industry. However, because REL has no
control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment, or services furnished by

Client's Initial: Date:

others, or over contractors’ methods of determining prices, or over competitive
bidding or market conditions, REL cannot and does not guarantee that proposals,
bids, or actual Construction Cost will not vary from opinions of probable
Construction Cost prepared by REL. If Client requires greater assurance as to
probable Construction Cost, then Client agrees to obtain an independent cost
estimate.

REUSE OF PROJECT DOCUMENTS - All Documents are instruments of
service, and REL owns the Documents, including all associated copyrights and
the right of reuse at the discretion of REL. REL shall continue to own the
Documents and all associated rights whether or not the Specific Project is
completed. Client may make and retain copies of Documents for information and
reference in connection with the use of the Documents on the Specific Project.
REL grants Client a limited license to use the Documents on the Specific Project,
extensions of the Specific Project, and for related uses of the Client, subject to
receipt by REL of full payment due and owing for all services relating to
preparation of the Documents, and subject to the following limitations:

¢ Client acknowledges that such Documents are not intended or represented
to be suitable for use on the Specific Project unless completed by REL, or
for use or reuse by Client or others on extensions of the Specific Project, on
any other project, or for any other use or purpose, without written verification
or adaptation by REL;

o Any such use or reuse, or any modification of the Documents, without written
verification, completion, or adaptation by REL, as appropriate for the specific
purpose intended, will be at Client's sole risk and without liability or legal
exposure to REL or to its officers, directors, members, partners, agents,
employees, and REL's independent professional associates or consultants;

o Client shall indemnify and hold harmless REL and its officers, directors,
members, partners, agents, employees, and REL's independent professional
associates or consultants from all claims, damages, losses, and expenses,
including attorneys’ fees, arising out of or resulting from any use, reuse, or
modification of the Documents without written verification, completion, or
adaptation by REL; and

o Such limited license to Client shall not create any rights in third parties.

RELATIONSHIP WITH CONTRACTORS - REL shall not at any time supervise,
direct, control, or have authority over any contractor’s work, nor will REL have
authority over or be responsible for the means, methods, techniques, sequences,
or procedures of construction selected or used by any contractor, or the safety
precautions and programs incident thereto, for security or safety at the Site, nor
for any failure of a contractor to comply with Laws and Regulations applicable to
that Contractor's fumishing and performing of its work. REL shall not be
responsible for the acts or omissions of any contractor. REL shall have no
authority to stop the work of any contractor on the Project.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY - To the fullest extent permitted by law, the total
liability, in the aggregate, of REL and its officers, directors, members, partners,
agents, employees, or REL’s independent professional associates and
consultants, to Client, and anyone claiming through or under Client, for any
claims, losses, costs, or damages whatsoever arising out of, resulting from or in
any way relating to this Project or Contract, from any cause or causes, including
but not limited to tort (including negligence and professional errors and
omissions), strict liability, breach of contract, or breach of warranty, shall be
limited to (1) responsibility for payment of all or the applicable portion of any
deductibles, either directly to REL's insurers or in settlement or satisfaction, in
whole or in part, of Client's Claims, and (2) total available insurance proceeds
paid on behalf of or to REL by REL'’s insurers in settlement or satisfaction of

04723



Client's Initial: Date:

Client's Claims under the terms and conditions of REL's applicable insurance
policies up to the amount of insurance required under this Agreement.

Such limitation will not be reduced, increased, or adjusted on account of legal
fees paid, or costs and expenses of investigation, claims adjustment, defense,
or appeal. If no such insurance coverage is provided with respect to Client's
Claims, then the total liability, in the aggregate, of REL and REL's officers,
directors, members, partners, agents, employees, or REL's independent
professional associates and consultants, to Client and anyone claiming by,
though, or under Client, for any and all such uninsured Client's Claims will not
exceed $50,000.

The Client may negotiate a higher limitation of liability for an additional fee, which
is necessary to compensate for the greater risk assumed by REL.

INSURANCE - REL shall maintain insurance coverage for Professional,
Commercial General, Automobile, Worker's Compensation and Employer's
Liability in amounts in accordance with any legal requirements and REL's
business requirements. Certificates of Insurance shall be provided by REL upon
written request.

INDEMNIFICATION - To the fullest extent permitted by Laws and Regulations,
REL shall indemnify and hold harmless Client, and Client's officers, directors,
and employees, from losses, damages, and judgments (including reasonable
consultants’ and attorneys' fees and expenses) from third-party claims or actions
relating to a Specific Project, provided that any such claim, action, loss,
damages, or judgment is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death,
or to injury to or destruction of tangible property (other than the Work itself),
including the loss of use resulting therefrom, but only to the extent caused by any
negligent act or omission of REL or REL's officers, directors, members,
employees, or REL's independent professional associates and consultants. The
indemnification commitments in this Agreement do not include a defense
obligation by the indemnitor. To the fullest extent permitted by Laws and
Regulations, a party's total liability to the other party and anyone claiming by,
through, or under the other party for any cost, loss, or damages caused in part
by the negligence of the party and in part by the negligence of the other party or
any other negligent entity or individual, will not exceed the percentage share that
the party's negligence bears to the total negligence of Client, REL, and all other
negligent entities and individuals. This indemnification provision is subject to and
limited by the provisions included above in “Limitation of Liability."”

MUTUAL WAIVER - To the fullest extent permitted by Laws and Regulations,
Client and REL waive against each other, and the other's officers, directors,
members, partners, agents, employees, or other independent professional
associates and consultants, any and all claims for or entitlement to special,
incidental, indirect, or consequential damages arising out of, resulting from, or in
any way related to this Agreement from any cause or causes. Such excluded
damages include but are not limited to loss of profits or revenue; loss of use or
opportunity; loss of good will; cost of substitute facilities, goods, or services; and
cost of capital.

GOVERNING LAW, JURISDICTION & VENUE - This Agreement shall be
governed by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of lllinois.
Further, the parties agree and consent to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts
of the State of lllinois for all purposes regarding this Agreement and that venue
of any action brought hereunder shall be exclusively in Cook County, IL.

NON-ENFORCEMENT - A party's non-enforcement of any provision shall not
constitute a waiver of that provision, nor shall it affect the enforceability of that
provision or of the remainder of this Agreement.

ASSIGNMENT - A party shall not assign its rights or obligations pursuant to this
Agreement without the express written permission and consent of the other party.
This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of any permitted
assigns.

SURVIVAL - All express representations, waivers, indemnifications, and
limitations of liability included in this Agreement shall survive its completion or
termination for any reason.

THIRD PARTIES - Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create,
impose, or give rise to any duty owed by Client or REL to any Contractor,
Contractor's subcontractor, supplier, other individual or entity, or to any surety
for or employee of any of them. All duties and responsibilities undertaken
pursuant to this Agreement shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of Client
and REL and not for the benefit of any other party.

SEVERABILITY - Any provision or part of the Agreement held to be void or
unenforceable under any Laws or Regulations shall be deemed stricken, and all
remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and binding upon Client and REL,
who agree that the Agreement shall be reformed to replace such stricken
provision or part thereof with a valid and enforceable provision that expresses
the intention of the stricken provision.

STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS - To the fullest extent permitted by law, all causes
of action arising under this Agreement shall be deemed to have accrued, and all
statutory periods of limitation shall commence to run, no later than the date of
Substantial Completion of this Agreement.

CONFLICTS - If a conflict exists between the Agreement provisions and these
Standard Terms and Conditions then these Standard Terms and Conditions shall
prevail and control.

DIGITIAL TRANSMISSIONS - The parties agree that each may rely, without
investigation, upon the genuineness and authenticity of any document, including
any signature or purported signature, transmitted digitally, without reviewing or
requiring receipt of the original document. Each document or signature so
transmitted shall be deemed an enforceable original. Upon request, the
transmitting party agrees to provide the receiving party with the original
document transmitted digitally; however, the parties agree that the failure of
either party to comply with such a request shall in no way affect the genuineness,
authenticity, or enforceability of the document. Each parly waives and
relinquishes as a defense to the formation or enforceability of any contract
between the parties, or provision thereof the fact that a digital transmission was
used.

COMPLIANCE WITH FREEDOM OF INFORMATION AND OPEN MEETING
ACTS - REL and (if applicable) REL's independent professional associates or
consultants may be required to produce documents and emails as part of the
Freedom of Information Act and Open Meetings Act (lllinois Public Act 96-0542),
or from a court ordered subpoena. Requests of this nature are beyond the
control of REL and are specifically not included in this contract. REL will notify
the Client of any request received on behalf of this contract and will invoice the
Client for time and materials at the published rates in effect at the time of the
request.

TERMS OF PAYMENT - As it applies to county, township, municipality,
municipal corporation, schoo! district, school board, forest preserve district, park
district, fire protection district, sanitary district and all other local governmental
units, the lllinois Prompt Payment Act (30 ILCS 540 et seq) shall apply. For
Clients not covered by the lllinois Prompt Payment Act (30 ILCS 540 et seq),
Client recognizes that late payment of invoices results in extra expenses for REL
and (if applicable) REL’s independent professional associates or consultants. As
such, REL and (if applicable) REL’s independent professional associates or
consultants retains the right to assess Client interest at a rate of one percent
(1%) per month, but not to exceed the maximum rate provided for by law, on
invoices which are not paid within thirty (30) days from the date of the invoice.
Also, Client agrees to pay reasonable attorney and collection fees incurred by
REL in the collection of Client's past due amounts. In the event undisputed
portions of REL's invoices are not paid when due, REL reserves the right to
suspend the performance of its services under this Agreement until all past due
amounts including services, expenses, assessed charges, reasonable attorney
and collection fees, have been paid in full. Client waives any and all claims
against REL for any such suspension.

04/23



uosuiqoy &=

l
\‘ik\
S

B sl

B

e e eslaslaas

o

%EO0L
L
[ 19

P "y

o) e omepsme Kiucrag e+ 10 1aum MI0S.
ANINSTITEY ALRIORII HOH R

HIMIB ALONHA HOM OL Auvinanu v |/ /]

00 s A B B et

OMMM 0L SNOUDINNGD IR
YIMIS AUVLINYS  emmmmpwun
yIM3S Cumn wapm
JOHNVN O
NOUYLS dNNd 30YMIS ©
SUNNFOVTTIA | BB
L EDE]

L

gy e

910%/927Z -aiva




DATE: January 28, 2025
TO: Administrator Mitchell
FROM: PW Director Benoit

SUBJECT: Senior Center Kitchen Equipment

The installation of the emergency generator is nearly complete. This will finish in the next couple
weeks. In the process of installing the generator we were able to “clean up” a lot of non-used
equipment in the basement that was primarily there from when that building housed the PD and
91-1- Dispatch. We were also able to run the new electric circuit to the kitchen for the new electric
stove. The LED lighting reptacement program has been completed as well and we have all new
lights throughout the facility.

The next project is the replacement of the kitchen equipment. The gas stove has had many issues
lately and is not reliable or safe. The ice maker has been out of service for a long time. It was
determined in the electrical work that the circuit to the freezer was carrying too much load and
burned wires (replaced). | am proposing the equipment listed below be purchased. This is from a
restaurant equipment wholesaler that we have used before and they provided the equipment at
Glenwoodie.

- Electric Stove- 6 burner with oven 208V Commercial Stanless $4190.00
- lce maker and bin - Manitowac Moderate sized Cube Ice $4799.78
- Reach In Refrigerator - Commercial Stainless on wheels $1886.00
- ReachIn Freezer - Commercial Stainless on wheels $2214.00
TOTAL $13,089.78

These funds were designated by the Board to come out of COVID Monies. The remainder of the
rehab of the Senior Center will come out of Main Street TIF Funds. The packet of RFPs are
forthcoming for that work.

I am requesting approval to order this equipment.






International Restaurant Dist. 01/22/2025

Item Qty Description Sell Sell Total

—— Garland Model No. S5686

S Sentry Series Restaurant Range, electric, 36", (6) high performance
F% sealed element burners, standard oven, 10" high backguard, all
r—-:—l stainless steel exterior finish, 6" stainless steel legs, 19kW, CE,
¥ cCSAus, NSF (Garland)

lea One year limited parts and labor warranty, covers products
purchased and installed in the USA only, standard
1ea 208v/60/1-ph, 90 amps, standard
1lea 10" High backguard, standard
ITEM TOTAL: $8,196.00

4 1 ea RANGE, 36", 6 ROUND SOLID BURNERS $5,040.00 $5,040.00
Imperial (Middleby) Model No. IR-6-E
(QUICK SHIP) Pro Series Restaurant Range, electric, 36", (6) round
elements, solid top, standard oven, (1) chrome rack, splatter
screen, infinite heat controls, porcelain oven interior, stainless
steel front, sides, backguard, landing ledge & kick plate, 6" legs,
adjustable feet, cETLus, ETL-Sanitation, CE

1ea Quick Ship items have limited configurations & that standard
configuration may not apply. Contact factory for details

1ea Limited one year parts and labor warranty, standard

1ea 208v/60/1-ph, 84.0 amps, 17.3 kW

1lea Stainless steel backguard with shelf standard

].

| g, T,

€
[

ITEM TOTAL: $5,040.00
5 1 ea RANGE, 36", 6 ROUND HOT PLATES $4,190.00 $4,190.00
Royal Range of California Model No. RRE-6
Restaurant Range, electric, 36", (6) 2.0 kW solid round 9"
hotplates, infinite controls, {1) 26-1/2"W standard oven, 5-surface
porcelain oven interior, (1) 5-position chrome rack guide, (1)
chrome rack, stainless steel front, sides, landing ledge, backguard,
valve cover, kickplate, & high shelf, 6" legs, adjustable feet,
17.0kW, cCSAus, CSA-Sanitation, Made in USA
1ea Two year limited parts and labor warranty, standard
1ea 208v/60/1-ph, 82.0 amps, standard
1ea Backriser with high shelf, stainless steel, standard
1ea (1)26-1/2" Standard oven

— = . \
ITEM TOT‘R _$419000

6 1 ea ICE'MAKER, CUBE-STYLE $3,449.28 $3,449.28
Manitowoc Model No. IYT0420A o
Indigo NXT™ Series Ice Maker, cube-style, air-cooled, self-

contained condenser, 22"W x 24-1/2"D x 21-1/2"H, production

capacity up to 460 Ib/24 hours at 70°/50° (375 Ib AHRI certified at

90°/70°), easyTouch display with 13 different language options,

date/time stamp display, automatic reminder/alert icon, one

touch asset information, automatic detection of accessories,

ST Page 3 of 4






International Restaurant Dist. 01/22/2025

Item Qty Description Sell Total

continuous operating status, programmable production options
(time, weight, day or night), one touch cleaning with displayed
instructions, Alpha-San anti-microbial protection, acoustical ice
sensing probe, self-diagnostic technology, DuraTech™ exterior,
half-dice size cubes, R410A refrigerant, NSF, cULus, CE, ENERGY
STAR®
1ea WARRANTY-ICE-SC 3 year parts & labor (Machine), 5 year parts &
labor (Evaporator), 5 year parts & 3 years labor (Compressor),
standard
lea (-161)115v/60/1-ph, 11.3 amps
1ea D420 Ice Bin, 22"W, 34"D x 50"H, with side-hinged front-opening $1,350.50 $1,350.50
door, side grips, 383 Ibs. application capacity, AHRI certified 12.9
cu. ft., for top-mounted ice maker, Duratech exterior, NSF
1ea WARRANTY-BIN/DISP 3 year parts & labor warranty, standard
1lea Legs, 6" adjustable stainless steel, standard
ITEM TOTAL: $4,799.78

Subtotal
Total

RSN Page 4 of 4



_i_l——u - N



I RD Quote

1T 1 11 ou22/2025

International Restaurant Distributors

Project: From:

SRR AR TR0, International Restaurant Dist.
Mara Morgan de Montalvo
150 Semoran Commerce Place
Apopka, FL 32703-4670
(407)886-6691
(407)886-6691 1003 (Contact)

Project Code: 17136 Job Reference Number: 12790
Item Qty Description Sell Sell Total

1 1ea REACH-IN REFRIGERATOR
" Arctic Air Model No. AR23
Refrigerator, reach-in, one-section, 26-3/4"W, 23.0 cu. ft. capacity,
electronic thermostat with digital LED display, +33°F to +41°F

= temperature range, (1) solid hinged self-closing door with lock
(field reversible), remain open door feature, removable magnetic
door gasket, (3) adjustable wire shelves, stainless steel front &
sides, white aluminum interior with stainless steel floor, (4) 5-
1/2" casters (2 locking), bottom mounted self-contained
refrigeration, R290 Hydrocarbon refrigerant, 492 BTU/h rejected
heated air gain, 1/5 HP, 115v/60/1-ph, 3.0 amps, cord, NEMA 5-15P,
cETLus, ETL-Sanitation, ENERGY STAR®

1ea 2 year parts & labor, 5 years on compressor warranty standard

1ea Any Arctic Air model installed in mobile application such as
concession trailers, food trucks, etc. or in an outdoor venue shall
be limited to one (1) year parts, labor, & compressor warranty
only. Models ACP40, ACP48, ACPS5, ACP63, ACP4SQ, & ACPSQ are
limited to one (1) year parts & labor coverage. Models AWR25 and
AWF25 are limited to one (1) year parts & labor coverage and five
(5) year compressor warranty. Light bulbs, door gaskets, etc... are
{imited to a 90-day warranty period & door hinges to a one (1) year
period. The warranty is not valid for Residential use.

lea EWS3 Three (3) Additional years of parts and labor warranty $415.00 <Optional>
coverage (5 years total coverage) compressor is covered for all 5
years P&L

1ea Any Arctic Air model installed in mobile application such as
concession trailers, food trucks, etc. or in an outdoor venue shall
be limited to one (1) year parts, labor, & compressor warranty
only. Models ACP40, ACP48, ACP55, ACP63, ACP4SQ, & ACPSQ are
limited to one (1) year parts & labor coverage. Models AWR25 and
AWE25 are limited to one (1) year parts & labor coverage and five
(5) year compressor warranty. Light bulbs, door gaskets, etc... are

$1,886.00 $1,886.00

e o Page 1 0f 4



bt W !%!f_”e:-_

e TRt



lea

international Restaurant Dist. 01/22/2025

Description Sell Sell Total

limited to a 90-day warranty period & door hinges to one (1) year
period. Extended Warranty must be ordered with original
equipment order. No Exceptions. Extended Warranty is not valid
for Residential use.

6" casters (2 locking), set of 4, standard o

2 1lea

1ea
lea

lea

lea

lea

ITEM TOT& ~__$1,886.00 )

REACH-IN FREEZER $2,21400  $2,214.00
Arctic Air Model No. AF23

Freezer, reach-in, one-section, 27"W, 23.0 cu. ft. capacity,
electronic thermostat with digital LED display, -10°F to +10°F
temperature range, (1) solid hinged self-closing door with lock
(field reversible}, remain open door feature, removable magnetic
door gasket, (3) adjustable wire shelves, stainless steel front &
sides, white aluminum interior with stainless steel floor, (4) 5-
1/2"" casters (2 locking), bottom mounted self-contained
refrigeration, R290 Hydrocarbon refrigerant, 1600 BTU/h rejected
heated air gain, 4/5 HP, 115v/60/1-ph, 8.0 amps, cord, NEMA 5-15P,
cETLus, ETL-Sanitation

2 year parts & labor, 5 years on compressor warranty standard

Any Arctic Air model installed in mobile application such as
concession trailers, food trucks, etc. or in an outdoor venue shall
be limited to one (1) year parts, labor, & compressor warranty
only. Models ACP40, ACP48, ACPS5, ACP63, ACP4SQ, & ACPSQ are
limited to one (1) year parts & labor coverage. Models AWR25 and
AWEF25 are limited to one (1) year parts & labor coverage and five
(5) year compressor warranty. Light bulbs, door gaskets, etc... are
limited to a 90-day warranty period & door hinges to a one (1) year
period. The warranty is not valid for Residential use.

EWS3 Three (3) Additional years of parts and labor warranty $415.00 <Optional>
coverage (5 years total coverage) compressor is covered for all 5
years P&L

Any Arctic Air model installed in mobile application such as
concession trailers, food trucks, etc. or in an outdoor venue shall
be limited to one (1) year parts, labor, & compressor warranty
only. Models ACP40, ACP48, ACP55, ACP63, ACP4SQ, & ACPSQ are
limited to one (1) year parts & labor coverage. Models AWR25 and
AWF25 are limited to one (1) year parts & labor coverage and five
(5) year compressor warranty. Light bulbs, door gaskets, etc... are
limited to a 90-day warranty period & door hinges to one (1) year
period. Extended Warranty must be ordered with original
equipment order. No Exceptions. Extended Warranty is not valid
for Residential use. _——

-~

6" casters (2 locking), set of 4, standard
ITEM TOTAL: :$2,214.00

3 lea

RANGE, 36", 6 ROUND SEALED BURNERS $8,196.00 $8,196.00

Page 2 of 4



a1



"ENGINEERED FOR EXCELLENCE

Royal Series

Item:

Quantity:

Project:

Models: [0 RRE-6 1 RRE-4GT12 [1RRE-2GT24 [] RRE-GT36

RRE-2GT24

Standard Features
m Stainless steel front, sides, control panel and
kick plate including backguard and high shelf
m Stainless steel full width drip tray

m Oven - total 5 KW dual element system 4KW on
oven bottom and 1 KW on oven top for better
bake pattern and heat disbursement

m "Always Operational” with three internal circuit
breakers to help prevent the unit from never
being completely down

a Oven thermostat controls, 200°-500°F

s Five position heavy gauge chrome rack guides
= One chrome rack per oven

m Five surface porcelain oven interior

a 9” solid hot plate elements, 2KW each

a 3/4 thick polished steel griddle plate

m standard with thermostat every 12”

Voltage:
Phase:

[] 208V
] 1 Phase

[] 240V
[_—_| 3 Phase

abuey jueine)say 214399|3 .. 9¢

Options and Accessories

Q 6” high S/S stub back in lieu of high shelf
Q 1” thick griddle plate
O Griddle on right (Left hand side standard)
Q Chrome griddle plate
O Grooved griddle (specify width: ”)

O 9” deep S/S front landing ledge, with or
without sauce pan cutouts

Q Convection Oven base - add suffix “-C”

Q Additional oven racks

0O Open storage cabinet base - add suffix “-XB”
0 Cabinet doors

Q Intermediate sheif

0 5” swivel casters (set of four - 2 locking)

MADE IN

US ganITATION e

2 YEAR LIMITED, PARTS AND LABOR WARRANTY 5=s5—%x



36” Electric Restaurant Range

‘ 30" |

Y Y

Electrical

Connection —Yl
-

¥ ¥

Standard Oven

OO0

OO

/]
sl

_l 20"

6,

Electrical

O
1O

Connection

=\

— 9'
Convection Oven

afll

ju] 1
RRE-6 RRE-4GT12 RRE-2GT24 RRE-GT36
MAX AMPS
Model Total KW | Voltage 1 Phase 3 Phase Ship Wt.
208 82 48
RRE-6 17 600
240 71 41
208 79 46
RRE-4GT12 16.4 620
240 69 40
208 76 44
RRE-2GT24 15.8 630
240 66 38
208 73 43
RRE-GT36 15.2 650
240 64 37

To be installed only in noncombustible surroundings. See installation instructions.

For convection ovens: add 4 amps plus 75# shipping weight.

Royal Range of California, Inc.
3245 Corridor Dr. - Eastvale, CA 91752 « (800) 769-2414 « (951) 360-1600
Fax: (951) 360-7500  www.royalranges.com * sales@royalranges.com

Due to continuing product development to ensure best possible performance, these specifications are subject to change without prior notification.




Mun%towog

INDIGO® N)T

110420 Ice Cube Machine

Models
[ ]ipTo420a [ ]1vT0420A

[]ioToa20w []1vTo420w

ENERGY STAR

9

®

INDIGO HXT

Indigo NXT Series iT420
Ice Machine on D320 Bin

*Ice Machine and Bin sold separately

lce Machine Electric

115/60/1 standard
(208-230/60/1also available)

Minimum circuit ampacity:
Air-cooled: 11.3, 115y, 5.5 208-230v
Water-cooled: 10.6,-115v, 5.2 -208-230v

Maximum fuse size:
Air-cooled: 15 1ph
Water-cooled: 15 71ph

Operating Limits:

- Ambient Temperature Range:
40 to 110 F (4.4t043.3Q)
Water Temperature Range:
40t0 90 F (4.4t032.2C)

Potable Water Pressure:
Min. 20 psi (137.9 kPA)
Max. 80 psi (551.1 kPA)

Condenser Water Pressure:
Min. 20 psi (137.9 kPA)
Max. 276 psi (1902.95 kPA)

Specifications

BTU Per Hour:

3,800 (average),

and 6,000 (peak) -
Refrigerant:

R410A CFS - Free .
Lowers global warming
by 48%51.1 kPA)

Designed for operators who know that ice is critical to their
business, the Indigo NXT Series ice machine's preventative
diagnostics continually monitor itself for reliable ice production.
Improvements in cleanability and programmability make your ice
machine easy to own and less expensive to operate.

* New levels of Performance - Showcasing an average of 41%
lower energy consumption, 21% reduction in in potable water
usage and a 34% reduction in condenser water usage. This
translates into lower cost of ownership over the life of your
machine.

» easyTouch® Display - New icon based touch screen takes the
guess work out of owning and operating an ice machine.

¢ Programmable Ice Production - Now its super easy to program
your ice machine to be off at certain times of the day to save
money with fluctuating electrical rates. Also programmable by
daily ice production volume and night time programming.

« Easy to Clean Foodzone - Hinge front door swing out for easy
access. Removable water-trough, distribution tube, curtain, water
probe and water pump for fast and efficient cleaning. Selected
components are made with AlphaSan® antimicrobial.

« Inteltigent Diagnostics - Provides 24 hour preventative
maintenance and diagnostic feedback for trouble free operation.

¢ Acoustical Ice Sensing Probe - Unique patented technology
allows for reliable operation in challenging water conditions and
environments

* DuraTech® Exterior - Provides superior corrosion resistant above
stainless steel. Innovative clear-coat resists fingerprints and dirt
making it easier to keep clean.

+ Available Luminice® Il Virus and Bacteria Inhibitor - Controls
viruses, bacteria, mold, and yeast within the food zone to keep the
ice machine clean longer. A new sanitation icon lets you know the
operational status.

+ Active Sense - insures consistent ice harvest in all environmental
conditions. This software works in conjunction with the acoutiscal
ice sensing probe improving reliabilty and performance

%' COMMERCIAL WARRANTY ©

ICE MAKER | TVAPORATOR COMPRESSOR

355

YEAR YEAR | YEAR PARTS

PARTS AND LABOR 3 YEAR LABOR .

lce Shape
>

N

Dice
% x A" x Yo"
(2.22x2.22 x 2.22 cm)

Half Dice
%ll X 1%“ X 7/8“
o (.95 x 2.86 x 2.22 cm)

CALIFORNIA
LOW LEAD
QUALIFIED

B (10): e (€

Tel: 1.920.682.0161

2110 South 26th Street
Fax: 1.920.683.7589

Manitowoc, W) 54220

www.manitowocice.com

SUIYDBIA 3GND 93] 070!



XL

nifowoc.

Indigo® NXT™ iT0420 Ice Cube Machine

iT0420 on D-320
Storage Bin

(@) Electrical Entrance (2) Options

(8) 3/8" (0.95 cm) £ PT. Water Condenser Inlet
{water-cooled units)

© 172" (1.27 cm) FPT. Water Condenser Outlet
{water-ccoled units)

(D) 172" (1.27 cm) Auxillary Base Drain Socket

() 3/8° (0.95 cm) FPT Ice Making Water Inlet

(® 1/2° (1.27 cm) £PT. ce Making Water Drain

24.50°(62.23 cm)

Space-Saving Design

@ 3/4° (1.91 ¢m) Bin Drain

Installation Note
Minimum installation
clearance:

Topsside: 12* (30.50
cm)Back 1s 57 (12.7
cm)

3400° (8636 cn)

/

>/ 1757 (4.45 am)
Gty
2150° (5451 cm) iT0420 iT0420
D-320 D-420
Height 59.50" 71.50"
151.13 cm 181.61 cm
Width 22.00" 22.00"
55.88 cm 55.88 cm
3200 (81 30 cm) Depth 34.00" 34.00"
86.30 cm 86.30 cm
' Bin 264 Ibs. 383 Ibs.
/ Storage 118 kgs. 174 kgs.

Height includes adjustable bin legs 6.00" to 8.00",
(15.24 to 20.32 cm) set at 6.00" (15.24 cm).
Bin capacity is based on 90% of the volume x 33
Ibs/ft3 average density of ice.

1.007
(27.94 cm)
Specifications
Power Usage
kWh/100 ibs.
Ice Production 24 Hours @90°Air/70°F Potable Water
Ice Usage/100 lbs.
Model Shape 70°Air/ 50°F Water 90°Air/ 70°F Water 1Ph 45.4 kgs. of Ice
dice 470 lbs. 375 Ibs. 19 Gal.
1DTH §
04204 2 213 kgs 170 kgs 56 W 721
YT0420A half-dice 460 Ibs. 375 Ibs. o * 19 Gal.
® 209 kgs 170 kgs ) 72L
dice 454 |bs. 400 Ibs. 19 Gal.
a IDT0420W = oA 187kes 4.28 —
3 0420w half-dice 490 Ibs. 425 Ibs. 424 19 Gal.
‘é : 222 kgs. 193 kgs ) 72L
§ * Water-cooled Condenser Water Usage / 100 Ibs. /45.4 kgs. Of Ice: 140 gal/ 530 L.
*Water-cooled models are excluded from ENERGY STAR qualification.

ENERGY STAR* 3.0 qualified

Order separately ice storage bin for all units

Accessories

Luminlce® Il

Virus and Bacteria
Inhibitor

controls viruses and
bacteria in the ice
machine.

External

Scoop holder
protect the ice scoop
with the NSF approved
versatile scoop holder.

Arctic Pure®Plus &
reduce sediments and &2
chlorine contaminants ..:.
down to .5 microns. t
Use with Pre-filter

recommended. ==

iAuCs®

schedules and
performs routine ice
machine cleaning
automatically.

|

Manitowoc Ice reserves the right to make changes to the design or specifications without prior notice.

2110 South 26th Street
Manitowoc, Wi 54220

Tel: 1.920.682.0161
Fax: 1.920.683.7589

www.manitowocice.com
6468C 6/22




Man%giowoco

|ce Storage Bins

Model

[] 0320 [] paoo

[] pa2o [ ] ps70 [ ] pe7o

D Bins

75" (1.90 cm) Bin drain

D320

D570

D Bin Features

New Sanitary Scoop Ergonomic
NSF approved sanitary ice scoop
included with each bin. Built-in
knuckle and thumb guard. Unique
molded retaining lip allows
maximum scooping every time.
Per scoop capacity approximately
5.3/1bs (2.4 kg)

Scoop Holder options New
built-in scoop holder, keeps the
ice scoop handle above the ice,
or purchases the optional NSF
approved External Scoop Holder
Kit # KO0461.

New Door design Clever built

in side grips allow you to lift the
bin door from anywhere you are
standing (feft, right or center) even
when you have just one hand free.

Foamed Insulated Door
Insulates the ice bin, reduces
sweat on the door, helps keep ice
lasting longer.

Stay up door Unique cammed bin
door self-latch keeps the doorin
the open position and keeps the
employee safe when scooping ice.

Ergonomic Door design Door

is angled 53 degrees to allow for
easier access to the ice in the bin
especially when scooping from the
bottom.

Duratech Metal Finish Manitowoc
exterior material has better
corrosion resistance than stainless
steel, is smudge resistant and easy
to keep clean.

New Bin liner Polyurethane Artic
Blue bin liner accentuates the crisp
clear ice from a Manitowoc Ice
Machine.

D970
882 Ibs (400 kgs)

Warranty

Bin & Accessories: 3 Year Parts & Labor.

D420

383 Ibs (174 kgs)

Ergonomic NSF approved
sanitary ice scoop included

D-Bin Capacities D-8in Dimensions
*Application **2018 AHRI .
Capacity Capacity Height Width Depth

D Bin Model Ibs. kgs Cuft | (uM in. m in. an in. un
D320 264 119.90 89 0.25 38 96.5 22 55.9 k) 86.4
D420 383 1379 | 129 0.37 50 127 22 559 E 86.4
D400 365 16570 | 123 0.35 38 96.5 30 762 34 8.4
D570 532 24104 179 0.5% 50 127 30 762 U 8.4
D370 882 | 400.11 297 0.34 50 127 48 1219 k) 86.4
“Application Capacity based on 90% of (he total volume x 33 fbs/ (13 Above bin heights include leg height of of 6”7 15.24 cm
average density of ice. ) .
e must be managed A: tuns include 3 sanitary plastic scoop and one set of adjustable legs
***2018 AHRI cervfied measurement {or bin capacity chrome egs (67. Sm/1524-20.3km)

External Scoop holder order separately it % K00461

Metal Scoop order separately Kit # K00463

Manitowoc Ice reserves the right to make changes to the design or specifications without prior notice.

2110 South 26th Street
Manitowoc, WI 54220

Tel: 1.920.682.0161
Fax: 1.920.683.7589

www.manitowocice.com
6453E

6/22

sulg obelo1S 3D



3

Mamitowoc.

®
D Bins
Indigo Ice Machines Series
iFO600N, | iFO900N, .
iT0500 | . ! ‘| iT1200, | iF1400C, | iT1500,
Machine iT420 i1620 iT0300 | iT450 |,. iF0600C, { iT0900, | . A N !
&iFOS00N 0750 | iF0900C iT1200C | iF1800C | iT1900
hi . 1200 1360,
Machine Capacity 375 465 240 378 440 | 555,530 | 710,714 [950,1000] 1470 '
@90/70 F 1600 1455
Bins |BinCap | Width 22" 22" 30" 30" 30" 30" 30" 48"
D320 | 264 2 * . e | Lo | | e | i|
D420 | 383 2" * * . S [ ] [ S | [ ) ey
D400 365 30" K00472 K00472 * * NR NR " .,
D570 | 532 30" K00472 | K00472 * " * * * NR T
K00471
D970 882 48" NR NR NR K00470 | KO0470 | KO0470 | KOO470 | KOO470 + *
K00470
Manitowoc Flaker and Nugget Machines
X RFF1300 &
Machine | RNP0320 | RFP0320 | RNP0620 | RFP0620 | RNF1020 | RFF1220C | RNF1100 RNE2000C RFF2200C
Machine cap 251 286 451 540 825 958 825 874 1702
gins | Bincap | width 22" 22 22" 22" 22" 22" 30" 30" 36.7"
D320 | 264 22" * * NR NR NR N[ = R
D420 383 22" * * * * NR NR | N
D400 365 30" K00472 | KO0472 | KOD472 | K00472 NR NR NR NR 5
D570 532 30" NR K00472 | K00472 | K00472 NR NR * *
D970 882 48" NR NR K00473 | K00473 K00473 if} K00473 if K00470 | K0O0470 | K00470
2used. | 2used.
An optional adapter is required when putting a narrower ice machine on a wider bin.
* No adapter is needed
NR= Not Recommend. Bin too small or too large for application.
Putting a wider machine on narrower bin is not an option.
Machines side by side must be water cooled, remote, or use a top air discharge for self-contained air cooled.
Application Bin Capacity shown in lbs using the AHRI rating based on 90% of total volume x 33 Ihs/ft3 average density of ice.
Machine capacity shown in Ibw/24hss using the AHRI rating base at 90F amb 70F water temp
w Ava | | a ble /-\CCeSSO ri S see price book for replacement: scoops, legs, speciaity legs and casters
C K00146 Convenient K00461 External K00463 Metal Scoop K00462 . .
o — Ice Bagger Scoop Holder Indestructible NFS approved Secure Fastening Kit
m Includes bagger, D-bin NSF approved. Can be aluminum alloy with sanitary Securely fast the Indigo NXT ice
adapter, and 250 bags mounted on the left or right knuckle and thumb guard. machine head to the pre-drilled
G) and ties (Not for D320 side. of bins, horizontatly or works with K00461external inserts on the back of the D-bin
or D400) Order K0O0068 vertically or on a wall. scoop holder or hangs inside series. Stainless steel flanged feet
@ replacement bags the D-Bin series. Limited life attach to bin and can be screwed to
m time guarantee. B the floor
— 5
Vp) b -
|2
@
O i v

Manitowoc Ice reserves the right to make changes to the design or specifications without prior notice.

2110 South 26th Street

Manitowoc, Wi 54220

Tel: 1.920.682.0161
Fax: 1.920.683.7589

www.manitowocice.com
6453E
6/22




Project name:

Stainless design. Location:

Stellar performance.
ltem #: QryY:

Superior value.
Model #:

AR23 | SINGLEDOOR

REFRIGERATOR | REACH-IN REFRIGERATOR

AR23

» Tested to NSF Standard 7 requirements
for open food storage.

v

Standard with full two year parts
and labor warranty and a five year
compressor warranty.

v

Arctic Air products must pass numerous
quality control inspections throughout
the manufacturing process.

v

All products are pressurized with
environmentally friendly and more
efficient Hydrocarbon gas.

v

Energy Star Approved

(ARCTIC AIR.
COMMERCIAL FREEZERS & REFRIGERATORS @‘D @D @
Division of Broich Enterprises, Inc. 7550 Market Place Dr Eden Prairie, MN 55344 ENLLA VS sty

952-941-2270 Fax: 952-941-3066 www.arcticairco.com info@arcticairco.com Intertek  Intertek it




AR23

REFRIGERATOR

“SINGLE DOOR

REACH-IN REFRIGERATOR

Electronic thermostat with external
digital LED display for accurate
control and easy reading.

Interior cabinet is bright white
aluminum liner with full stainless
steel floor with coved corners.

Three adjustable, heavy-duty
expoxy coated wire shelves.

Self-contained capillary tube system
using environmentally friendly R290
Hydrocarbon gas.

Exterior cabinet construction consists
of full stainless steel front and sides.

Efficient condensate hot gas loop built
into condensate pan for energy saving
evaporation of excess condensate water.

Bottom mounted compressor for
more efficient operation in coolest
area of kitchen.

Front accessible, bottom mounted
condensing unit is mounted on slide
out rack for easy maintenance.

Easy to mount plate casters (two
lockable) are standard with all units.

Vaulted self closing doors that
remain open at 90 degrees.

Magnetic door gasket is removable
and replaceable without tools.

Field reversible, lockable door with
foamed-in-place recessed handle.

Larger fan motors and blades for
more efficient air flow ensuring faster
recovery times.

Unit holds full size sheet pans front
to back. Optional (#64900K) S/S
Pan Slide rack can be added but
won't hold sheet pans longer than
25 %. Some field install is required.

Tested to NSF Standard 7
requirements for open food storage

Standard with full two year parts and
labor warranties and a five year
compressor warranty

STAINLESS STEEL DESIGN + STELLAR PERFORMANCE + SUPERIOR VALUE

o " Epoxy Coated n
Model External Dimensions Cubic Temperature Cord NEMA Crate
Number Width Depth  Height* CCE (i:i::ﬁl Feet Range Length HE AMES RER Plug Weight
AR23 26.75" 32.75" 82.75" | 3 23 33°F to 41°F 8 1/5 3.0 R290 5-15P 310uibs
Depth with door open 90° = 59.50”
“Height includes 6" for casters
275 218 275
2675 | l
=0
] £ I E— 1 —

1
1
© |

8 | e ,.

| g g
1
1
\ PLAN :
1
|

AN Lo 2
B | |
SIDE ELEVATION

:;ARCTIC AlR.

COMMERCIAL FREEZERS & REFRIGERATORS




Stainless design.

Project name:

Location:

Stellar performance.

AF23 | SINGLE DOOR

FREEZER REACH-IN FREEZER

[ARCTTC AIR.

Superior value.

Item #: Qry:

Model #:

AF23

» Tested to NSF Standard 7 requirements
for open food storage.

» Standard with full two year parts
and labor warranty and a five year
compressor warranty.

> Arctic Air products must pass numerous
quality control inspections throughout
the manufacturing process.

» All products are pressurized with
environmentally friendly and more
efficient Hydrocarbon gas.

v

Energy Star Approved

COMMERCIAL FREEZERS & REFRIGERATORS (n’ ('",
Eden Prairie, MN 55344 AL/ A

Division of Broich Enterprises, Inc. 7550 Market Place Dr
952-941-2270 Fax: 952-941-3066 www.arcticairco.com

Vationi®

info@arcticairco.com Intertek Intertek

)

ENERGY STAR



AF23

FREEZER

Electronic thermostat with external
digital LED display for accurate
control and easy reading.

Interior cabinet is bright white
aluminum liner with full stainless
steel floor with coved corners.

Three adjustable, heavy-duty
expoxy coated wire shelves.

Self-contained capillary tube system
using environmentally friendly R290
Hydrocarbon gas.

Exterior cabinet construction consists
of full stainless steel front and sides.

Efficient condensate hot gas loop built
into condensate pan for energy saving
evaporation of excess condensate water.

Bottom mounted compressor for
more efficient operation in coolest
area of kitchen.

Front accessible, bottom mounted
condensing unit is mounted on slide
out rack for easy maintenance.

Easy to mount plate casters {two
lockable) are standard with all units.

Vaulted self closing doors that
remain open at 90 degrees.

Freezer door frame has integral
factory installed heating element to
eliminate condensation.

Magnetic door gasket is removable
and replaceable without tools.

Field reversible, lockable door with
foamed-in-place recessed handle.

Larger fan motors and blades for
more efficient air flow ensuring faster
recovery times.

Unit holds full size sheet pans front
to back. Optional (#64900K) S/S
Pan Slide rack can be added but
won't hold sheet pans longer than
25 %. Some field install is required.

Tested to NSF Standard 7
requirements for open food storage

Standard with full two year parts and
labor warranties and a five year
compressor warranty.

STAINLESS STEEL DESIGN ¢ STELLAR PERFORMANCE <+ SUPERIOR VALUE

o q Epoxy Coated .
’:Aodel External Dimensions Doors Shelves Cubic Temperature Cord HP AMPS REF NEMA Cr'ate
umber Width Depth  Height* A Feet Range Length Plug Weight
AF23 26.75" 32.75" 82.75" 1 3 23 -10°F to 10°F 8’ 5/8 1.0 R290 5-15P 3251Ibs
Depth with door open 90° = §3.50~
*Height includes 6° for casters
%75 275 X 275

3275
82.78
82.75
—

$.50

SIDE ’ ELEVATION

ARCITC AIR.

COMMERCIAL FREEZERS & REFRIGERATORS




DATE: January 28, 2025
TO: Mayor and Board of Trustees
FROM: Public Works Director Joe Benoit

SUBJECT: Village Hall/ Police Station Rehabilitation

We have been exploring several options to deal with the aging heating and cooling systems in the
building for several months. The cost of maintenance of this system has skyrocketed with it’s age
and itis no longer cost effective to keep. Coupled with this is the semi-annual issue we have with
the changing of the seasons and being able to regulate the temperature as | switch from boiler to
chiller.

The best alternative is to install multiple small commercial grade Gas Forced Air Furnaces and Air
Conditioning units throughout the building creating “zones” that would overlap. This not only will
cut our utility bills (NICOR) but it will provide for easy transition in the fall and spring. The design of
the system will be such that in the event that one of the units goes down for some reason, the
remaining units would be able to suffice for the period of the repair or replacement of that unit. The
furnaces would be installed in the attic space and utilize existing air handling duct where possible.

This work is proposed to be performed by one contractor who is responsible for all of the trades
involved in the project such as plumbing of gas lines, new electrical circuits, demolition of all of the
old components and proper disposal. An added benefit to this project will be to regain some much-
needed storage areas in the basement.

In addition to the HVAC initiative, it is recommended that several of the existing aluminum
“storefront” style windows be replace with matching units that would open to allow fresh air in and
stale air out! This has long been an issue in the building as well. Airflow is stagnant and there are
many times in the transitional months where simply opening some windows would negate the use
of the HVAC.

Attached to this memorandum are the two “Notices to Contractors” that would be issued for the
two separate projects. The funding for this work is recommended to be provided by the Main Street
TIF. The Village Hall Complex is in this TIF. The notice will be published in the Dodge Report,
emailed to local contractors and shared with the various trade unions.

I am asking for permission to issue the notices and come back to you with final recommendations
after we have reviewed the proposals.



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS

The Village of Glenwood will receive proposals for the following improvements to the Village
Hall and Police Station, One Asselborn Way, Glenwood, IL 60425, until 3:00pm, on March 24,
2025.

HVAC

Glenwood Village Hall, One Asselborn Way
Glenwood, IL 60425

All proposals shall be sealed in an envelope, addressed to the Village of Glenwood, attention
Director Joe Benoit, Public Works. The name and address of the bidder and the name of the
project shall also appear on the outside of the envelope. Proposals must be submitted on firm
letterhead and be signed by an officer of the firm.

The right is reserved to reject any or all proposals, to waive technicalities, or to request new
proposals, if in the judgement of the Village of Glenwood their best interests will be promoted
thereby.

The contractor will be required to pay not less than the prevailing wage rates on this project as
established by the United State Department of Labor. The contractor shall also comply with all
applicable Federal, State and local regulations. Certified payroll documents must be available
for review.

Contact Director Joe Benoit, Public Works, Village of Glenwood, 708-753-2400 with questions
pertaining to the scope of work.

- AUTHORIZED -
PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

A mandatory pre-bid information session will be held on site at the Glenwood Village Hall, One
Asselborn Way, Glenwood, IL 60425, on Thursday, February 27, 2025, at 10:00 A.M. All
questions will be addressed at this meeting and corrected Scope of Work will be emailed to all
participants.



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

HVAC
Glenwood Village Hall, One Asselborn Way
Glenwood, IL 60425

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Any Special Provisions necessitated by the enforcement of the bid document or work shall
conform to all applicable laws, codes, and ordinances that might affect completion of the work.
All Special Provisions shall be performed and/or adhere to “Workman Like” practices and will
be authorized only when both parties are in agreement.

WAGE RATES

Attention is called to the necessity of paying prevailing wages as required by Chapter 48,
paragraphs 39s-1 to 39s-12, lllinois Revised Statutes.

TRAFFIC CONTROL

Traffic Control shall be in accordance with the applicable sections of the lllinois Department of
Transportation contract guidelines, the applicable guidelines contained in the Illinois Manual on
Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways, any special details and Highway
Standards contained herein and in the plans and the Standard Specifications.

The contractor shall obtain, erect, maintain and remove all signs, barricades, flagmen and other
traffic control devices as may be necessary for the purpose of regulation, warning or guiding
traffic. Placement and maintenance of all traffic control devices shall be in accordance with the
applicable parts of Article 107.14 of the Standard Specifications and the lllinois Manual on
Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways and the attached special provisions.

Work Zone Traffic Control will not be paid for separately, but will be considered incidental to
the contract.

This would apply for any material arrivals, dumpster or crane placement to facilitate the work.



SCOPE OF WORK

Design Build and Install of a multi-zone Gas Forced Air HVAC System covering all areas of the
Village Hall, Conference Room, Police Department and Basement utilizing multiple individual
commercial furnaces and AC Units. The units will be installed utilizing the ample attic space
over all of the identified areas and ground mount AC units adjacent to the rear of the structure
in the vicinity of the attic units. The installation should utilize as much of the air duct work as
possible that is already a part of the boiler/chiller system, remanufacturing as needed.
Individual thermostats will be provided in the appropriate spaces affected by the units.

Work will include the removal of all system components of the existing boiler/chiller system,
including but not limited to the chillers and associated electrical feeds, chilled coolant lines
throughout the building, all VAVs, the air handlers in the basement and all affiliated electrical
components, and all system control devices and compressors. Proper “haul off” and disposal
shall be included.

This phase of the project is inclusive of all necessary electrical, plumbing and sheet metal work
necessary to complete the project. The Village will be responsible for the replacement of ceiling
components affected by the work with the exception of any damage caused in the furtherance
of this work.

Village of Glenwood Building Permit fees will be waived for the work, but must be submitted for
approval and inspection.

The goal of this project is to provide a multi-unit layered back up system that replaces the
existing system in a manner that allows us to reduce operating costs of an older system while
providing the ability to continue to have heat and AC from opposing units in time of individual
mechanical failure.

INSURANCE COVERAGE

In accordance with “Legal Regulations and Responsibility to the Public”, the contractor must
obtain a Certificate of Insurance for “General Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance”
naming the Village of Glenwood as additional insured. This certificate shall be issued to the
Village for approval prior to the start of construction (or within 10 days after execution of the
contract). This certificate is in addition to any company policies that the contractor may have.

PERMITS

It will be the responsibility of the contractor to acquire all necessary permits. Permit fees will be
waived.



LICENSING
All contractors are to be properly licensed by the Village of Glenwood. The contractor is

responsible for their Village of Glenwood contractor’s license, and the licensing of any
subcontractors they engage in the project.

ESTIMATED BUDGET

The Village of Glenwood has budgeted a specific amount of funds for the execution of this
project. It is recognized that the cost to complete the work at the location listed within these
Special Provisions and the contract drawings may vary from the budgeted amount. Bidders are
hereby notified that the Village of Glenwood reserves the right to add or delete line items
contained in this contract at its sole discretion to keep the construction cost near estimated
budget. It shall be understood and agreed that the contract unit prices shall prevail regardless
of changes to the contract quantities which may be made subsequent to the contract award.
By submitting a bid, the successful bidder agrees to be bound by said unit prices, and will not
make claims for adjustments due to work which may be added or deleted from the project.

POINT OF CONTACT

Director Joe Benoit, Public Works (708-753-2400) will be the point of contact for any decisions
requiring input or decision on behalf of the Village.

COMPLETION DATE

Time is of the essence in this contract. The contractor is advised that work shall commence
immediately upon award and must be completed in 30 days. Failure to complete the work
on time will result in a 10% retainage for 180 days of completion.



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
NOTICE TO CONTRACTORS

The Village of Glenwood will receive proposals for the following improvements at the Village
Hall and Police Station, One Asselborn Way, Glenwood, IL 60425, until 3:00pm, on March 24,
2025.

Windows
Glenwood Village Hall, One Asselborn Way
Glenwood, IL 60425

All proposals shall be sealed in an envelope, addressed to the Village of Glenwood, attention
Director Joe Benoit, Public Works. The name and address of the bidder and the name of the
project shall also appear on the outside of the envelope. Proposals must be submitted on firm
letterhead and be signed by an officer of the firm.

The right is reserved to reject any or all proposals, to waive technicalities, or to request new
proposals, if in the judgement of the Village of Glenwood their best interests will be promoted
thereby.

The contractor will be required to pay not less than the prevailing wage rates on this project as
established by the United State Department of Labor. The contractor shall also comply with all
applicable Federal, State and local regulations. Certified payroll documents must be available
for review. Consideration will be given to MBE/WMBE contractors and we encourage
participation.

Contact Director Joe Benoit, Public Works, Village of Glenwood, 708-753-2400 with questions
pertaining to the scope of work.

- AUTHORIZED -
PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD
COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS

A mandatory pre-bid information session will be held on site at the Glenwood Village Hall,
Glenwood, IL 60425, on Thursday, February 27, 2025, at 10:00 A.M. All questions will be
addressed at this meeting and corrected Scope of Work will be emailed to all participants.



VILLAGE OF GLENWOOD

Windows
Glenwood Village Hall, One Asselborn Way
Glenwood, IL 60425

SPECIAL PROVISIONS

Any Special Provisions necessitated by the enforcement of the bid document or work shall
conform to all applicable laws, codes, and ordinances that might affect completion of the work.
All Special Provisions shall be performed and/or adhere to “Workman Like” practices and will
be authorized only when both parties are in agreement.

WAGE RATES

Attention is called to the necessity of paying prevailing wages as required by Chapter 48,
paragraphs 39s-1 to 39s-12, lllinois Revised Statutes.

TRAFFIC CONTROL

Traffic Control shall be in accordance with the applicable sections of the lllinois Department of
Transportation contract guidelines, the applicable guidelines contained in the lllinois Manual on
Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways, any special details and Highway
Standards contained herein and in the plans and the Standard Specifications.

The contractor shall obtain, erect, maintain and remove all signs, barricades, flagmen and other
traffic control devices as may be necessary for the purpose of regulation, warning or guiding
traffic. Placement and maintenance of all traffic control devices shall be in accordance with the
applicable parts of Article 107.14 of the Standard Specifications and the lllinois Manual on
Uniform Traffic Control Devices for Streets and Highways and the attached special provisions.

Work Zone Traffic Control will not be paid for separately, but will be considered incidental to
the contract.

This would apply for any material arrivals, dumpster, or crane placement to facilitate the work.



SCOPE OF WORK

Design, Fabricate and Remove and Install new commercial windows with frames in 32 window
openings in the brick facade of the Village Hall (Office area only) to provide for operating
windows that can be used to exchange fresh air in those months that the temperature allows,
especially while transitioning thru the seasons. These commercial storefront windows must
match or complement the existing red aluminum frames of the building as they will be placed
to complement the existing windows. We will not be making an entire swap of the windows.
The design phase should include providing options on the styles available to accommodate
operating windows that will provide maximum air flow but maintain a semblance of security.
The work would include the finish product upon installation with proper exterior insulation and
caulking and interior trim to match the existing and compliment the interior design

Removal and proper disposal of all discarded materials must be included.

INSURANCE COVERAGE

In accordance with “Legal Regulations and Responsibility to the Public”, the contractor must
obtain a Certificate of Insurance for “General Public Liability and Property Damage Insurance”
naming the Village of Glenwood as additional insured. This certificate shall be issued to the
Village for approval prior to the start of construction (or within 10 days after execution of the
contract). This certificate is in addition to any company policies that the contractor may have.

PERMITS

It will be the responsibility of the contractor to acquire all necessary permits. Permit fees will be
waived.

LICENSING

All contractors are to be properly licensed by the Village of Glenwood. The contractor is

responsible for their Village of Glenwood contractor’s license, and the licensing of any
subcontractors they engage in the project.



ESTIMATED BUDGET

The Village of Glenwood has budgeted a specific amount of funds for the execution of this
project. It is recognized that the cost to complete the work at the location listed within these
Special Provisions and the contract drawings may vary from the budgeted amount. Bidders are
hereby notified that the Village of Glenwood reserves the right to add or delete line items
contained in this contract at its sole discretion to keep the construction cost near estimated
budget. It shall be understood and agreed that the contract unit prices shall prevail regardless
of changes to the contract quantities which may be made subsequent to the contract award.
By submitting a bid, the successful bidder agrees to be bound by said unit prices, and will not
make claims for adjustments due to work which may be added or deleted from the project.

POINT OF CONTACT

Director Joe Benoit, Public Works (708-753-2400) will be the point of contact for any decisions
requiring input or decision on behalf of the Village.

COMPLETION DATE

Time is of the essence in this contract. The contractor is advised that work shall commence
immediately upon award and must be completed in 30 days. Failure to complete the work
on time will result in a 10% retainage for 180 days of completion.



Account
Description

CORPORATE REVENUE
TAXES
LICENSES & PERMITS
FINES

INTERGOVERNMENTAL TAXES

OTHER TAXES

OTHER INCOME Corp

CHARGES & SERVICES
TOTAL CORPORATE REVENUE

CORPORATE EXPENSE
ADMINISTRATION
PUBLIC WORKS
PARKS
POLICE
FIRE/BUILDING
E.S.D.A.

SENIOR CITIZEN
TOTAL CORPORATE EXPENSE
NET CORPORATE

MFT
MFT REVENUE
MFT EXPENSE
NET MFT

SEWER FUND
SEWER FUND REVENUE
SEWER FUND EXPENSE
NET SEWER FUND

SEWER & WATER
SEWER & WATER REVENUE
SEWER & WATER EXPENSE
NET SEWER & WATER

BOND
BOND REVENUE
BOND EXPENSE
NET BOND

GLENWOODIE
GLENWOODIE REVENUE
GLENWOODIE EXPENSE

NET GLENWOODIE

FY25 Actual
BUDGET FY2025 YTD
Thru 12/31/24
4,887,520 2,218,692
629,000 302,159
154,100 68,254
3,798,725 2,362,465
868,600 350,986
1,016,000 726,954
1,444,900 994,447
12,798,845 7,023,956
3,029,302 1,663,816
1,219,267 1,090,983
91,500 80,005
5,610,491 2,866,978
2,509,963 1,559,435
50,300 3,569
43,000 10,520
12,553,823 7,275,306
245,022 (251,350)
395,000 314,921
395,000 152,138
- 162,783
- 1,588
1,000 -
(1,000) 1,588
7,084,000 3,414,379
7,337,138 3,275,085
(253,138) 139,293
1,575,720 962,108
1,575,720 1,575,720
- (613,612)
1,973,000 1,704,842
1,960,884 1,434,764
12,116 270,078

Actualvs
Budget

(2,668,828)
(326,841)
(85,846)
(1,436,260)
(517,614)
(289,046)
(450,453)
(5,774,889)

(1,365,486)
(128,284)
(11,495)
(2,743,513)
(950,528)
(46,731)
(32,480)
(5,278,517)

(80,079)
(242,862)

1,588
(1,000)

(3,669,621)
(4,062,053)

(613,612)

(268,158)
(526,120)

% of
Budget

45%
48%
44%
62%
40%
72%
69%
55%

55%
89%
87%
51%
62%

7%
24%
58%

80%
39%

0%
0%

48%
45%

61%
100%

86%
73%



